
 

 

 

 

 

Middleton Westport Joint Zoning Committee 

Agenda 
Wednesday          May 27, 2015            7:00 PM 

To be Held in Council Chambers at City Hall 

7426 Hubbard Avenue, Middleton WI, 53562 
 

1) Approve Minutes of 4-29-15 

2) Discussion and Action on Revised Back Nine Residences Concept Plan for 

Entire Parcel, Specific Implementation Plan and Design Review for First 

Phase of Project, Certified Survey Map, and Proposed Landscape Easement 

for a Portion of the Southern-Most Lot, Bishops Bay Parkway (PC 2438) 

 

 
Notice is hereby given that a majority of the members of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information 

about a subject over which the Common Council has decision–making responsibility.  If a quorum of the Common Council 

attends this meeting, no action will be taken by the Common Council at this meeting. 

 
Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or 

materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact the City Administrator at (608) 827-1050, 7426 

Hubbard Ave., Middleton, WI at least 24 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements 

can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

POSTED:  5/22/2015 10:04 AM 



   

c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\98c82adf-8900-43dc-856a-5b50905a89c0\87615.doc 1 of 1
 05/20/2015 

MINUTES 
MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY    APRIL 29, 2015            7:00 pm 
 
PRESENT: Ron Bowen, Brad Robinson and John Van Dinter, Town of Westport; Ed Elskamp, City of 

Middleton  
ABSENT:   Cindy Zellers, City of Middleton 
ALSO PRESENT: Tom Wilson, Eileen Kelley 
 
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 

 

1. Approve Minutes of 3-26-15 

 

Moved by Elskamp, seconded by Robinson, to approve the minutes of 3-26-15.  Motion carried 4-

0. 

 

2. Revised Back Nine Residences Site Plan, Bishops Bay Parkway (PC 2438) 

 

Staff provided a brief review of the history of the project and the approved zoning for the 

Community of Bishops Bay project. The current submittal does comply with the density as 

previously approved for the neighborhood. 

 

Van Dinter and Bowen suggested that a landscape buffer on approximately 300 feet of the 

southern-most lot would help provide a buffer to the existing residential neighborhood to the 

south.  A tree inventory should be prepared as well as a management plan, which will be reviewed 

at the next meeting along with the proposed landscape easement. 

 

It was the consensus of the Committee members to not take any action at this time and place this 

project on the May meeting agenda.  At that meeting, the Committee will review the concept plan 

for the entire parcel, the first phase of the project, the Certified Survey Map, and the proposed 

landscape easement for a portion of the southern- most lot. 

 

3. Adjourn 
 

Moved by Robinson, seconded by Elskamp, to adjourn, motion carried 4-0, and the meeting ended 

at 8:04 p.m.  

 

EILEEN KELLEY 

 



c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\896882d0-3d4b-4a97-88f8-e35ef365df9b\87650.doc 1 of 2
 05/22/2015 

OFFICE OF PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATION 
 
CITY OF MIDDLETON     PH  608.821.8370   FAX  608.827.1080 
7426 HUBBARD AVENUE    E-MAIL: ekelley@ci.middleton.wi.us 

 MIDDLETON, WI  53562-3118 WEB:  www.cityofmiddleton.us  
 
 

TO:  Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee members 

FROM:  Eileen M. Kelley 

RE:  Agenda and packet for May 27, 2015 meeting 

DATE:  May 21, 2015 

The agenda for the May 27, 2015 Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee is attached.  Also attached is 

the following: 

 Overall site plan for the Back Nine Residences 

 Site plan and elevations for the first phase of the Back Nine Residences (two of the three apartment 

buildings and the clubhouse, pool and community center). 

 Certified Survey Map for the parcel. 

 Letters from Joe Pichette, neighbor on Briggs Rd., and Rachel Neill, Community of Bishops Bay 

resident. 

City and Town staff are currently working on a landscape easement for the southern portion of the property. 

The Joint Zoning Committee is asked to concur with the approval actions, including the conditions of 

approval as specified in the minutes and included below: (Excerpt from the Middleton Plan Commission 

meeting of May 12, 2015, with the motion highlighted.) 

1. Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Modification and Design Review for Clubhouse Complex 

and Building #1 and Building #2 – Back Nine Residences, LLC, Bishops Bay Pkwy. (PC 2426) 

Staff passed out a letter from Terrence Wall dated 5-8-15 that was received on 5-12-15 addressing 

neighborhood concerns about multi-family housing at this location. Attoun stated that staff supports 

multi-family housing as was approved in the master plan for this development and is comfortable 

with the level of density being proposed by the developer.  

Attoun briefed the Plan Commission on staff’s concerns over the lack of parking provided for the 

clubhouse complex, that includes the welcome center and the pool and recommended deferral until an 

agreement can be reached with the developer over parking for these amenities.  

Kirk Keller of Plunkett Raysich Architects represented the developer and worked through the list of 

staff contingencies as recommended. Keller stated that the developer wants the site to be efficiently 

parked. They will encourage the use of the underground parking stalls for the apartment tenants and 

believe that the surface lots can be partially used by visitors to the clubhouse complex. If parking 

becomes an issue, it can be added in the next phase of the development (building three of the 

apartment complex). Keller stated that this is a community and is not planned for people to drive to 



c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\896882d0-3d4b-4a97-88f8-e35ef365df9b\87650.doc 2 of 2
 05/22/2015 

the site. Keller stated that a very high occupancy at the clubhouse complex would be 8-12 people in 

the meeting room, 8-10 people in the exercise room, 30-40 people in the main room, and 40 people in 

the pool.  

Keller addressed the staff recommendation for additional plantings on the south side of the building 

and did not feel this was necessary because there is a terraced wall behind the building. Elskamp 

recommended that bushes be added to the terraced areas, and Keller agreed.  

Keller addressed the staff recommendation for the fire access route to be constructed prior to the 

occupancy of building 1 and felt that it was unnecessary because the building already had sufficient 

access. Keller has worked with the Middleton Fire Department to ensure adequate fire protection. 

Hilbert stated that if the Middleton Fire Department does not require the access at this phase, he is 

comfortable with it being added in the next phase.  

Hilbert stated that if the Plan Commission requires additional parking for the clubhouse complex, it is 

encouraging people to drive to the site. Mayor Sonnentag stated that the next phase of the 

development can include additional parking if needed at that time. Hilbert stated that there are not 

going to be significant changes in the next couple of weeks that would warrant holding up approvals 

at this time.  

Moved by Hilbert, seconded by Wexler, to approve the SIP and design review contingent upon: 

 Resolution of staff comments including engineering staff review of plans dated 4/13/15. 

 Provision of a landscaping plan showing additional landscaping along the southeast side of 

Building 2 along the terraced areas.  

 The development and acceptance by the MWJZC and the PC of a tree inventory, management 

plan, and a permanent landscaping easement for the wooded area in the property southwest of the 

cul-de-sac of Callaway Court 

 Satisfaction of the conditions attached to the approval of the certified survey map (CSM).  

 Submittal of updated documents with updated titles.  

 Satisfaction of fire access routes as required by the Middleton Fire Department  

 Concurrence by the MWJZC for the overall plan for this lot and for the specific plan for this first 

phase. 

 Any other previously approved contingencies.  

 

Motion carried (7-0).  

 

 

 



BISHOPS BAY PARKWAY
BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE - BLDG 2

12-08-14
140190-03

BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE
BISHOPS BAY PARKWAY

BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE - CLUBHOUSE COMPLEX

BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE - CLUBHOUSE COMPLEX

10-07-14
140228-01

BISHOPS BAY PARKWAY
BISHOPS BAY - CLUBHOUSE & SALES OFFICE

North View Along Bishop’s Bay Parkway 

West View Along Bishop’s Bay Parkway 12-01-14





mcabaj
Text Box
BUILDING 1





mcabaj
Text Box
BUILDING 2































mcabaj
Text Box
BUILDING 1





11

22

UP
FES

FES

FES

UP

2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

22 22

2
2

2
2

2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

11

1
1

1
1

1

11

1 11 1

11

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SEMI-RECESSED -
REFER TO DETAIL C3/A810

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

FESR

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

ALL CORRIDOR WALLS SHALL BE                UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL A1/A810.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VAR6

A400

A400

C4

B1

B1

A500

A400

C1

A400
B3

26

ADA

ADA

1

2

3

4

PARKING

001

STAIR

S001

STAIR

S002

ELEV

E001

A400

E1

A400

E4

ELEC

003

TELECOM

004

A700

B5

WB2M8

W1

WB2

WB2

M8

M8

A700

E1

001.0

S
0
0
1
.0

A

001.1

S
0
0
1
.0

S002.0

003 004

3'-4" 10'-0" 2'-0" 10'-0" 2'-8" 8'-0" 2'-0" 9'-4" STOOP

1'-5"

12'-3" 13'-0" 11'-8"

131'-0"

120'-10 5/8"

15'-0 1/2"

13'-0"

10'-9"

21'-0"

12'-0"

5'-0"

134'-4 1/2"

5'-0"

10'-0"

51'-10"

10'-0"

5'-0"

5'-0"

86'-10"

11'-5 5/8"

13'-0 1/8"

37'-9 3/8"

13'-0"

32'-0"

12'-0"

5'-0"

124'-3 1/8"

3'-6"

1'-6"

5'
-0

"

3'
-6

"

89'-0"

88'-9 1/2"

89'-0"

89'-0"
89'-0"

89'-3 7/8"

89'-1 3/8"

89'-5 1/4"
89'-5 1/4"

89'-3 7/8"

89'-1 3/8"

89'-0"

88'-9 1/2"

89'-0"
89'-0"

89'-5 1/4"

89'-0"

88'-9 1/2"

88'-9 1/2"
89'-0"

89'-3 3/4"

89'-7 1/2"

89'-6 1/4"

89'-7 1/2"

89'-5 3/4"

89'-7"

89'-0"

89'-0"

31
'-5

"
28

'-8
"

21
'-9

"

31'-5"

28'-8"

26'-9"

TRASH

005

004.1

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

10
'-0

"
66

'-1
0"

86
'-1

0"

W1

WB2

W1

165.000°

B4

A500

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

27 28 29 30 31 32 33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41A

42A

43

44

88'-9 1/2"

89'-0"

89'-0"

E4

A500
E6

A500

0
0
5

FV4A

FV4A

17'-0" 32'-0" 26'-0" 21'-5" 13'-0" 11'-5 5/8"

JAN

006

89'-4 3/4"

006
89'-4 3/4"

E5

A500

HE5

A501

7'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

17
'-0

"
24

'-0
"

18
'-0

"
10

'-4
"

18'-0"

24'-0"

17'-0"

1'-0"

3'-0"

45'-4"

24'-9 1/2"

14'-8"

D1

A501

18'-1 1/2"

D3

A501

D1

A501

Sim

7'-0"

7'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

5'-0"

METERING

M8

M8

FV4A

TYP DOOR TENANT STORAGE
DOOR: 3'-0" X 6'-8" WOOD DOOR,
PAIR OF HINGES, HASP LOCK

EQ EQ EQ

41B

42B

TENANT
STOR 1

TENANT
STOR 2

TENANT
STOR 3

TENANT
STOR 4

TENANT
STOR 5

TENANT
STOR 6

TENANT
STOR 8

TENANT
STOR 9

TENANT
STOR 10

TENANT
STOR 14

TENANT
STOR 15

ADA PARKING SIGN

ADA VAN PARKING SIGN

8'-8" 8'-6" 8'-8" 8'-6" 8'-6" 8'-6" 8'-6" 8'-8" 8'-6" 8'-6" 8'-8" 8'-6"

8'-6"

8'-6"

8'-6"

8'-8"

8'-6"

8'-6"

8'-8"

8'-6"

8'-6"

8'-8"

8'-6"

8'-8"

8'-6"

8'-8"

8'-11 3/8"

8'-8"

8'-6"

8'-0"

8'-0"

8'-0"

8'-8"

9'-0"

8'-8"

8'-8"

8'-8"

8'-6" 9'-0"8'-6" 8'-8" 8'-6"8'-8" 8'-6" 8'-6"

25'-3 3/8" 10'-0" 9'-8"

27
'-4

"

89'-5 1/4"

89'-3 7/8"

12

11'-8"

3'-8"

3'-8"

19'-8"

CONC8

M8

203

FV4A

TENANT
STOR 7

8'-6"

PLUMBING

002

002

89'-0"

M8

M8

S1

S1 S1

S1A

S1A

S1A

S1

S1

S1
S1

12
 B

IK
E

 S
P

A
C

E
S 28 BIKE SPACES

FV4A

3'-0"
EQ

EQ

EQ
3'-0"

TENANT STOR 11
TENANT STOR 12

TENANT STOR 13

TENANT
STOR 16

EQ EQ EQ EQ

1'
-0

"

201201201201
201201

BUILDING/STORM SUMP
LOCATION.  SYSTEM
DESIGN BY DESIGN/BUILD
CONTRACTOR.

TRASH EXHAUST SYSTEM
DESIGN BY DESIGN/BUILD
CONTRACTOR.

204204204204

204

PARKING GARAGE VENTILATION
LOUVER SYSTEM DESIGN BY

DESIGN/BUILD CONTRACTOR.

PARKING GARAGE VENTILATION
LOUVER SYSTEM DESIGN BY
DESIGN/BUILD CONTRACTOR.

89'-9"

89'-3 5/8"

89'-9"

CURB

S1

89'-9"

89'-3 3/4"

89'-9"

89'-3 3/4"

CURB

CURB

S1
89'-9"

89'-3 3/4"
CURB

S1

S1A

4'-4" EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ

Q

L

GFE.5E

27'-3" 20'-3 5/8" 26'-10" 26'-10" 29'-9 3/8"

5'
-0

" 
S

T
O

O
P

25'-2 1/4"

27'-6"

25'-3"

28'-5 7/8"

26'-8 3/8"

1'-3"

K

J

I

165.000°

165.000°

ZZ A B C D

M

N

O

P

19'-9 1/8"

26'-10"

26'-10"

26'-10"

24'-0"

1'-3" 22'-9" 26'-10" 18'-2" 26'-10" 25'-0 5/8"

VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

9" 9"

8" DIA. BOLLARD
SIMILAR WITH 24" DIA.
CONCRETE FOOTING

3"

ROUNDED &
SMOOTH TOP OF
CONCRETE

6" DIA, SCHEDULE 40
METAL PIPE - FILLED
WITH CONCRETE

1'-6" DIA.
CONCRETE
FOOTING

3'
-4

"
4'

-0
"

1"

ADJACENT SURFACE

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
15

/2
01

5 
2:

53
:0

4 
P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
ar

ee
d.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 1
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

02-13-15

140190-02

A200

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W1 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY CAVITY WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 1-3/4" AIR SPACE, 2"
RIGID INSULATION, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CAST IN PLACE BACK-UP WALL
WITH ADJUSTABLE (TWO-PIECE) HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC.  PROVIDE CAVITY
DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL
JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE THE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D1/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT
TOP/BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED.  FACADE DESIGNED ASSUMING MODULAR BRICK, IF
NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO BE ADJUSTED.

WB2 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH SHEET MEMBRANE
WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1" ALUMINUM COMPRESSION
BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  SHEET MEMBRANE MUST INTERFACE WITH VERTICAL WALL AIR & VAPOR
BARRIER LINE.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

NOTE

# FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS HATCH/LADDER.  REFER TO DETAIL B6/A810.

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL A3/A200

202 KNOX BOX

203 FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION - SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

204 CONCRETE WHEEL STOP

206 PROVIDE CONCRETE STAIRS AND RAILINGS AT FIRST FLOOR UNIT ENTRANCES.  COORDINATE NUMBER OF
STAIRS AND LOCATION WITH CIVIL DRAWINGS.

207 FLOOR RECESSED WALK-OFF MAT.

208 DOWNSPOUT TO CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCKS

209 ROOF DRAIN LEADER WALL ENCLOSURE

210 DWELLING UNIT: (5) OPEN, ADJUSTABLE SHELVES ON SHELF STANDARDS.  SHELVES TO BE 1'-0" DEEP AND
MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

211 DWELLING UNIT: SHELF AND POLE TO MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

CONC8 INTERIOR CONCRETE PARTITION:  8" CAST IN PLACE REINFORCED CONCRETE.

FV4A INTERIOR PARTITION:  3-5/8" STEEL STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 1/2" FIRE RESISTANT PLYWOOD
(PLYWOOD FROM 0'-0" TO 8'-0" AFF, CHICKEN WIRE FROM TOP OF PLYWOOD TO UNDERSIDE OF DECK
ABOVE).

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

S1 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" DRAINAGE FILL.

S1A 5" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" DRAINAGE FILL.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
00 - LOWER LEVELE1

FD FD

FD

FD

FD

 1/2" = 1'-0"A200
CONCRETE FILLED PIPE BOLLARDA3

Revisions



H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

UP

UP

UP

F
E

S
R

FESR

F
E

S
R

2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

22

2
2

2
2

2

1
1

1 11 1 1 1 1

1 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1 1
1 11 1 1

11

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

11 11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11

1 1
1 11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1 1
1 1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1 1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1 1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1
1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2 2

2

2

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1
1

11

22

A400

A400

C4

B1

B1

A500

A400

C1

A400
B3

1

2

3

42 BR/DEN - B

101

1 BR/DEN -

ACCESS

103

2 BR/DEN - A

105

1 BR/DEN - C

107

1 BR/DEN - C

109

STUDIO - B

111

STUDIO - B

113

1 BR/DEN - A

115

2 BR/DEN - B

116

1 BR/DEN - A

114

STUDIO - B

112

1 BR/DEN - A

110
1 BR/DEN - B

108

STUDIO - B

106

STUDIO - B

104

STUDIO - B

102

2 BR/DEN - B

100

CORR

C100

LOBBY

L100

STAIR

S001

STAIR

S002

VEST

V100

ELEV

E001

A400

E1

A400

E4

ENTRY CANOPY ABOVE

W14W13
W14 W13

W14

W13

W13B W14C

FV4 2VA6

VBR5

VAR6
VAR6

VBR5

VBR5
VBR5

VBR5

VBR5

VBR5 VBR5

VBR5

VBR5

VAR6

W13
W14

2VA6

W13B

VAR6

VBR5

VBR5

VBR5

VBR5

VBR5

VBR5

FV4

A700

B6

A700

E2

A.0

A.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

S
0
0
1
.1

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A.0

A.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

V
1
0
0
.1

C
.2

G.1

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

A.5

A.5A.5 A.5

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

V
1
0
0
.0

A.5

S
0
0
2
.1

A

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

100'-0"

100'-0"

5'-0" 12'-0" 4'-3 3/4" 7'-8 1/2" 8'-11 3/4" 9'-4" 13'-8" 34'-4"

12'-4 3/4"

7'-8 1/2" 3'-10 3/4" 11'-8"

3'-0"

EQ EQ 3'-10"

131'-0"

2'
-6

 1
/4

"
5'

-0
"

10
'-0

"
2'

-1
1 

1/
4"

7'
-8

 1
/2

"
30

'-6
 1

/2
"

7'
-8

 1
/2

"
2'

-1
1 

1/
4"

10
'-0

"
5'

-0
"

5'
-0

"
2'

-6
 1

/4
"

86
'-1

0"

5'
-0

"

3'
-6

" 7'
-0

"

5'-0" 12'-0" 11'-7 1/4" 7'-8 1/2" 12'-8 1/4" 14'-5 1/4" 7'-8 1/2" 3'-10 1/4" 21'-5" 13'-0"

3'-0"

4'-4" 2'-6" 3'-8" EQ EQ 6'-2" 4'-0"

5'-0"

12'-0"

4'-3 3/4"

7'-8 1/2"

8'-11 3/4"

10'-9"

13'-9 1/2"

14'-11 3/4"

7'-8 1/2"

2'-11 3/4"
6'-3 1/2"

24'-10"

15'-0 1/2"

134'-4 1/2"

7'-5 3/4"

3'-0"

3'-0"

4'-1 1/2"

10 1/2"

5'-0"

10'-0"

2'-11 1/4"

7'-8 1/2"

30'-6 1/2"

7'-8 1/2"

2'-11 1/4"

10'-0"

5'-0"

5'-0"

86'-10"

3'-0"

3'-0"

5'-0"

12'-0"

12'-9 3/4"

7'-8 1/2"

11'-5 3/4"

13'-0"

11'-5 3/4"

7'-8 1/2"

18'-7 1/4"

13'-0"

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

36'-8 3/8" 9'-7 1/4" 20 '- 3". 19'-8" 19'-8"

24'-0"

19'-8"

24' - 2 1/2".

15'-8 1/2"

9'-7 5/8"

36'-8 3/8"

32'-3"

6'-0"

32'-3"

3'-0"

7'-0"

5'
-0

"

2VA6

2VA6
FV4

2VA6

39'-9"

39'-9"

39
'-9

"
39

'-9
"

19'-8"

19'-8"

24'-0"

36' - 1".

36' - 1". 24'-0" 35'-11 1/2"

34
'-3

"
6'

-0
"

32
'-3

"

165.000°

B4

A500

W14W14

W14AW14A

W14 W14AW14A

W14

W14

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14
W14AW14A

A.5

W13A W13A

W13A

W13AW13A

W13AW13A

W13A

W13A

E4

A500
E6

A500

13'-9 1/2"

3'-2 1/4"6'-8"

5'-1 1/2"

EQ
EQ

7'-2" EQ EQ

5'
-4

"

8'-10"

3'
-0

"

2'-6" 4'-0" 3'-6" 7'-2" 5'-9" 2'-6" 4'-0"

5'-9"
5'-2 1/4"

5'-6"
4'-0"

3'-11"
EQ

EQ
2'-8" 3'-6"

5'-3 3/4"
5'-9"

4'-0"
2'-2"

5'-1"

EQ
EQ

4'-4"
2'-6"

26'-9"

28'-8"

31'-5"

1'-8" 7'-0"

E
Q

E
Q

1'-8"

E
Q

E
Q

6'-8"

10'-10" 5'-4"

3'-0"

10'-7"

7'-0"

5'-4"

10'-10"

5'-4"

10'-0" 5'-4"

10'-10"

5'-4"

1'-8"

1'-8"

1'-8"

3'-10"
EQ

EQ

10'-10"5'
-4

"

1'-8"

3'-9"
4'-9 1/2"

7'-4"
3'-0 3/4"

EQ
EQ

1'-10"
3'-6"

5'-4"

10'-0"

5'-7"

4'-11"

3'
-0

"

1'
-8

"

1'
-8

"

3'-2" 7'-4" 3'-2" 3'-8" 7'-10" 7'-8" 13'-0"

2'-2" 2'-11 3/4" 6'-8"

2'-9" EQ EQ

4'-4"

4'-4"

5'
-4

"

9'-6"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

1'
-8

"

2'-9"
4'-0"

2'-8" 4'-0"

1'-8"

26
'-9

"
28

'-8
"

31
'-5

"

5'-4"

5'-4"

E
Q

E
Q

6'
-8

"
7'

-0
"

E
Q

E
Q

5'
-4

"
5'

-4
"

10'-10"

5'
-4

"

4'-11"

5'-2"

5'-4"

5'
-4

"

12'-0" 7'-11 1/2"

5'
-4

"

2'-4"

1'
-8

"

W14B

1'-8"

D2

A501

S2

S1B

S1B

S1B

S1B S1B

S3

S1B

S1B

S1B

S1B

S1B

S1B

S1B

S1B

S1B

S1B

13'-9 1/2"

E5

A500

E3

A501

S1B

H

S2

S2

S2

A602

A2

E6

A501

D3

A600

7'-0"

2 BR/DEN - B

117

2'-1"

10'-0"

1'-8 1/2"

7"
6'-8"

D1

A501

S2C

E6

A500

Sim

S2

D3

A501

S2A

S2C

S2C

12'-0" 7'-11 1/2"

7'-0"

2'-10"

4'-10 7/8"

TY
P

1'-6" M
IN

5'
-3

 7
/8

"
T

Y
P

1'
-6

" 
M

IN

3'-0"

A600

A2

A890

E5

J22

202

MAILBOXES

S002.1

S2

S1B

206

206 206 206

206

206

206

206

206

206

206

206

207

207

GYP BD SOFFIT AT ENTRY

ALCOVE 8'-0" AFF, TYP.

GYP BD CEILING AT

CORRIDOR  9'-0" AFF, TYP.

1'
-0

"

WIDTH OF ENTRY ALCOVE, TYP.
1'-0" T

Y
P

.

UP

209 209

209

209

209

209

209

11'-6 3/8"
4'-0"

2'-6"11'-6 3/8"
120'-11 3/8"

124'-3 7/8"

VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

ALL CORRIDOR WALLS SHALL BE                UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL A1/A810.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VAR6

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SEMI-RECESSED -
REFER TO DETAIL C3/A810

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

FESR

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
15

/2
01

5 
2:

53
:2

0 
P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
ar

ee
d.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 1
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

02-13-15

140190-02

A201 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
FIRST FLOOR PLANE1

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W13 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS @ 16" OC EACH
WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY
WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.  FACADE DESIGNED
ASSUMING MODULAR BRICK, IF NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO
BE ADJUSTED.

W13A EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID
INSULATION, FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS
@ 16" OC EACH WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND
MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND
PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  FACADE DESIGNED ASSUMING MODULAR
BRICK, IF NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO BE ADJUSTED.

W13B EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/8" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 2 LAYERS 5/8" EXTERIOR GYP SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS @ 16" OC EACH WAY,
CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION AND
CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS
AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  2 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U308.  FACADE DESIGNED ASSUMING MODULAR
BRICK, IF NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO BE ADJUSTED.

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

W14B EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC ,
BUILDING WRAP, FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING.

W14C EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SIDING ON 1" RIGID INSULATION
ON BUILDING WRAP ON 2 LAYERS 5/8" EXTERIOR GYP SHEATHING SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC,
FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR
FACE.  2 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U308.

NOTE

# FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS HATCH/LADDER.  REFER TO DETAIL B6/A810.

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL A3/A200

202 KNOX BOX

203 FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION - SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

204 CONCRETE WHEEL STOP

206 PROVIDE CONCRETE STAIRS AND RAILINGS AT FIRST FLOOR UNIT ENTRANCES.  COORDINATE NUMBER OF
STAIRS AND LOCATION WITH CIVIL DRAWINGS.

207 FLOOR RECESSED WALK-OFF MAT.

208 DOWNSPOUT TO CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCKS

209 ROOF DRAIN LEADER WALL ENCLOSURE

210 DWELLING UNIT: (5) OPEN, ADJUSTABLE SHELVES ON SHELF STANDARDS.  SHELVES TO BE 1'-0" DEEP AND
MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

211 DWELLING UNIT: SHELF AND POLE TO MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

2VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 HR RATED UL #U301 WITH 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2"
SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL. AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

VBR5 INTERIOR STAGGERED STUD PARTITION:  STAGGERED 3 1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC  ON SEPARATE WOOD
PLATE WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSULATION (BOTH SIDES), 7/16" PLYWOOD SHEATHING, 5/16" GAP
BETWEEN RUNNER AND SHEATHING AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2"
RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC ONE SIDE ONLY.  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U341 DESIGN.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

J22 BRONZE DEDICATION PLAQUE.  REFER TO DETAIL D6/A810

S1B 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB.

S2 LEVELING GYPSUM (3/4" MIN) ON STRUCTURAL CONCRETE DECK.  2 HR RATED.

S2A 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 4" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION ON STRUCTURAL CONCRETE
DECK.  2 HR RATED.

S2C MIN 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION ON DRAINAGE MAT ON
WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE ON SLOPED TOPPING ON PRECAST CONCRETE DECK.  2 HR RATED.

S3 2 1/2" CAST-IN-PLACE REINFORCED CONCRETE ON METAL DECK.

Revisions



H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

F
E

S
R

FESR

F
E

S
R

2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

22

2
2

2
2

2

1
1

1 11 1 1 1 1

1 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1 1
1 11 1 1

11

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

11 11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11

1 1
1 11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1 1
1 1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1 1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1
1 1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1
1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2 2

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

11

22

A400

A400

C4

B1

B1

A500

A400

C1

A400
B3

1

2

3

4

STAIR

S001

STAIR

S002

2 BR/DEN - B

201

1 BR/DEN - A

203

2 BR/DEN - A

205

1 BR/DEN - C

207

1 BR/DEN - C

209

STUDIO - B

211

STUDIO - B

213

1 BR/DEN - A

215

2 BR/DEN - B

217

2 BR/DEN - B

216

2 BR/DEN - D

214

STUDIO - B

212

1 BR/DEN - A

2101 BR/DEN - B

208

STUDIO - B

206

STUDIO - B

204

STUDIO - B

202

2 BR/DEN - B

200

CORR

C200

ELEV

E001

A400

E1

A400

E4

A700

D5

A700

E3

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

S
0
0
1
.2

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

S002.2

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A.0

A.0

C
.2

A.0

A.0

G.1

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5 A.5

A.5

A.5A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

3'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

10
'-0

"
2'

-5
 1

/2
"

7'
-8

 1
/2

"
30

'-6
 1

/2
"

7'
-8

 1
/2

"
2'

-5
 1

/2
"

10
'-0

"
5'

-0
"

5'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

85
'-1

0 
1/

2"

5'-0" 12'-0" 3'-10"

7'-8 1/2"

8'-6" 10'-3 1/2" 12'-8 1/2" 35'-3 1/2" 11'-11" 7'-8 1/2" 3'-5" 12'-1"

W14

W14CW14

W14A

W14

W14C

W14

W13W14C

W14A

W14

W14

W14

W14

W14

VBR4 VBR4 VBR4 VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

2VA6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

2VA6

M8

M8

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

FV4

S8

2VA6

2VA6

FV4

VBR4

VAR6 VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

5'-0" 12'-0" 11'-1 1/2" 7'-8 1/2" 13'-2" 13'-11 1/2" 7'-8 1/2" 3'-4 1/2" 22'-4 1/2" 12'-0 1/2" 12'-0 1/8"

3'
-0

" 5'
-0

"

5'-0"

12'-0"

3'-10"

7'-8 1/2"
8'-6"

10'-9 1/4"

14'-8 3/4"

14'-6"

7'-8 1/2"2'-6"

7'-3"

23'-10 1/2"

15'-5 1/2"

3'-5 5/8"

1'-0 5/8"

3'-0"

3'-0"

5'-0"

10'-0"

2'-5 1/2"

7'-8 1/2"

6'-8 1/2"

16'-9 1/2"

7'-0 1/2"

7'-8 1/2"

2'-5 1/2"

10'-0"

5'-0"

5'-0"

3'-0"

85'-10 1/2"

5'-0"

12'-0"

12'-4"

7'-8 1/2"

11'-11 1/2"

12'-0 1/2"

11'-11 1/2"

7'-8 1/2"

19'-1"

12'-0 1/2"

FV4

FV4

2VA6

FV4

FV4

34
'-3

"
6'

-0
"

32
'-3

"

36' - 1". 24'-0" 35'-11 1/2"

36'-8 3/8" 9'-7 1/4" 20' - 3". 19'-8" 19'-8"

32'-3"

6'-0"

34'-3"

24'-0"

19'-8"

39' - 11".

9'-7 5/8"

36'-8 3/8"

39'-9"

39'-9"

39
'-9

"
39

'-9
"

19'-8"

19'-8"

24'-0"

36' - 1".

165.000°

B4

A500

W14A

W14

W14

W14

W14AW14A
W14

A.5
W14W14

W14AW14A

W14
W14AW14A

W14 W14

E4

A500
E6

A500

4'-6 1/4"

165.000°

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

111'-3 3/8"

111'-3 3/8"

5'
-1

0"
5'

-1
0"

26
'-3

 1
/4

"
28

'-8
"

30
'-1

1 
1/

4"

6'
-8

"
E

Q
E

Q
E

Q
E

Q
7'

-0
"

5'-5" 6" 3'-8" EQ EQ 8'-1" 5'-1" 6"

9'-4" 5'
-8

"

1'
-8

"

7'-2" EQ EQ 6" 3'-8" 5'-6" 8'-6"

11'-4" 5'
-8

"
5'-3" 6" 5'-1" 5'-1"

6"

5'-8"

5'-3 1/4"

4'-11"

EQ
EQ

6'-0"

10'-7"

7'-5 1/2"

5'-8"

10'-10"

5'-3"

4'-9"
6"

10'-4"

5'-8"
5'-1"

EQ
EQ

5'-5"
6"

11'-4"

5'-8"

1'-8"

26'-3 1/4"

28'-8"

30'-11 1/4"

5'-10"

E
Q

E
Q

1'-8"

E
Q

E
Q

5'-10"

1'-8"

5'-8"

1'-8"

7'-0"
4'-8"

3'-10"
EQ

EQ

7'-2 1/2"

2'-8 1/2"
6'-8"

5'-1 1/2"

EQ
EQ

5'-1"

5'-5"
3'-9"

4'-9 1/2"
7'-4"

2'-7"
EQ

EQ

1'-8"

7'-0"

6'-1"

7'-0"

10'-5"

5'-8"

5'
-8

"

5'-8"

2'-8 1/4" 7'-4" 2'-8 1/4" 4'-1 3/4" 7'-9 3/4" 7'-8" 13'-0" 2'-8" 2'-6" 6'-8" 2'-9" EQ EQ

10'-0"

5'
-8

"

3'
-0

"

1'
-8

"

4'-11"

12'-0" 8'-5"

5'
-8

"

4'-4"

5'
-8

"

8'
-2

"

1'
-8

"

EQ EQ 3'-10" 4'-8" 3'-4"5'-5" 6"

5'
-8

"

5'
-8

"

11'-4"

11'-4"

6'-2"

8'-2"

3'
-5

 5
/8

"

5'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

1'
-8

"

1'-8"

11'-4"

5'-5"

6"

4'-10"

165.000°

6" 6"
1'-2" 1'-2"

1'-2"
1'-2"

1'-2"

1'-2"

1'-8"

1'-8"

D2

A501

10'-0"

E5

A500

H

D3

A600

7'-0"

3'-0"

4'-11"
5'

-4
"

T
Y

P

1'
-6

" 
M

IN

TY
P

1'-6" M
IN

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7
S7

S7

S7
S7

S7

S7

S7 S7
S7

S5A

S5

GYP BD SOFFIT AT ENTRY

ALCOVE 8'-0" AFF, TYP.

GYP BD CEILING AT

CORRIDOR  9'-0" AFF, TYP.

WIDTH OF ENTRY ALCOVE, TYP.
1'-0" T

Y
P

.

UP

UP

209

209

209

209

209

209
209

12'-0 1/8"

120'-5 3/4"

123'-10 1/4"

133'-10"

130'-5 1/2"

VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

ALL CORRIDOR WALLS SHALL BE                UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL A1/A810.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VAR6

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SEMI-RECESSED -
REFER TO DETAIL C3/A810

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

FESR

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
16

/2
01

5 
8:

45
:1

0 
A

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
ar

ee
d.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 1
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

02-13-15

140190-02

A202

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W13 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS @ 16" OC EACH
WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY
WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.  FACADE DESIGNED
ASSUMING MODULAR BRICK, IF NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO
BE ADJUSTED.

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

W14C EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SIDING ON 1" RIGID INSULATION
ON BUILDING WRAP ON 2 LAYERS 5/8" EXTERIOR GYP SHEATHING SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC,
FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR
FACE.  2 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U308.

NOTE

# FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS HATCH/LADDER.  REFER TO DETAIL B6/A810.

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL A3/A200

202 KNOX BOX

203 FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION - SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

204 CONCRETE WHEEL STOP

206 PROVIDE CONCRETE STAIRS AND RAILINGS AT FIRST FLOOR UNIT ENTRANCES.  COORDINATE NUMBER OF
STAIRS AND LOCATION WITH CIVIL DRAWINGS.

207 FLOOR RECESSED WALK-OFF MAT.

208 DOWNSPOUT TO CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCKS

209 ROOF DRAIN LEADER WALL ENCLOSURE

210 DWELLING UNIT: (5) OPEN, ADJUSTABLE SHELVES ON SHELF STANDARDS.  SHELVES TO BE 1'-0" DEEP AND
MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

211 DWELLING UNIT: SHELF AND POLE TO MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

2VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 HR RATED UL #U301 WITH 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2"
SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL. AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

VBR4 INTERIOR STAGGERED STUD PARTITION:  STAGGERED 3 1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC  ON SEPARATE WOOD
PLATE WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSULATION (BOTH SIDES), 1/2" GAP BETWEEN RUNNERS AND ONE
LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC ONE SIDE ONLY.
PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U341 DESIGN.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

S5 WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1 1/2" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD FLOOR TRUSS SYSTEM, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X'
GYPSUM BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO TRUSS STRUCTURE
ABOVE, PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L563.

S5A WOOD JOIST FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1 1/2" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD FLOOR JOISTS, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO TRUSS STRUCTURE ABOVE,
PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L502.

S7 2X COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2X PT WOOD FRAMING DECK, STAIN WOOD ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING,
PAINT METAL SUPPORT ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING

S8 WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD JOIST SYSTEM, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO JOIST STRUCTURE ABOVE, PROVIDE
SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L502.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A202
SECOND FLOOR PLANE1

Revisions



H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

F
E

S
R

FESR

F
E

S
R

DN

UP

2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

22

2
2

2
2

2

1
1

11

1
1

11 11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

2 2

11

22

A400

A400

C4

B1

B1

A500

A400

C1

A400
B3

1

2

3

4

STAIR

S001

ELEV

E001

STAIR

S002

2 BR/DEN - B

316

2 BR/DEN - D

314

STUDIO - B

312

1 BR/DEN - A

3101 BR/DEN - B

308

STUDIO - B

306

STUDIO - B

304

STUDIO - B

3022 BR/DEN - B

300

CORR

C300

A400

E1

A400

E4

A700

D6

A700

E4

S
0
0
1
.3

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

S002.3

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A.0

C
.2

A.0

G.1

A.5

A.5 A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5 A.5

A.5

C300.1

SHARED PATIO

C
3
0
0
.2

200

200

5'-0" 12'-0" 20'-0 1/2"

10'-3 1/2"

12'-8 1/2" 35'-3 1/2" 23'-0 1/2" 12'-1"

W14

W14

W14

W14

W14

W14

W14C

W14CW14

W14

W14CW14

W14

2VA6

FV4

2VA6

2VA6

FV4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4
VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

2VA6

2VA6

M8

M8

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

5'
-0

"
10

'-0
"

25
'-8

 3
/4

"
5'

-1
1"

46
'-7

 3
/4

"

5'-0"

12'-0"

20'-0 1/2"

10'-9 1/4"

14'-8 3/4"

24'-8 1/2"

7'-3"

23'-10 1/2"

15'-5 1/2"

5'-0"

7'-0"

3'-5 5/8"

1'-6 3/8"

5'-0"

10'-0"

25'-8 3/4"

5'-11"

46'-7 3/4"

33'-3 5/8"

42'-10"

12'-6"

39'-8 1/8"

39'-8 1/2" 85'-3 3/4"

FV4 FV4

2VA6

FV4

FV4

39'-4 1/4"

24'-0"

19'-8"

39' - 11".

9'-7 5/8"

36'-8 3/8"

6'-0".

34'-3"

6'
-0

".
32

'-3
"

36'-8 3/8" 9'-7 1/4" 20' - 3". 19'-8" 19'-8"

165.000°

B4

A500A.5

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14

W14AW14A

W14W14W14
W14AW14A

W14A

E4

A500

E6

A500

122'-6 3/4"

122'-6 3/4"

15
'-8

 1
/2

"
30

'-1
1 

1/
4"

2'-8 1/4" 7'-4" 2'-8 1/4" 4'-2" 7'-9 1/2" 7'-8" 13'-0" 2'-8" 2'-6" 6'-8" 4'-6 1/2"

10'-0"

5'
-8

"

5'-5" 6"

5'
-1

0"
6'

-4
"

10
'-6

"

5'
-8

"

11'-4"

3'-11" 5'-7" 4'-8" 3'-4"

5'
-8

"

4'-4"

12'-0" 8'-5"

5'
-8

"

7'
-8

"

4'-11"

5'-5"

5'-10 3/4"

3'-8 3/4"

5'-7"

4'-10"

7'-0"

11'-4" 5'-8"

7'-4"
2'-7"

EQ
EQ

4'-5"
3'-9"

7'-2 1/2"

6'-8"
2'-8"

7'-2 1/2"

6'-1"
5'-5"

3'-9"
4'-9 1/2"

10'-5"

5'-8"

5'-0"

5'-8"

5'-1"

15'-8 3/8"

30'-11 1/4"

10'-6"

6'-4"
5'-10"

9'-0" 8'-0" 5'-3" 9'-6" 4'-8" 4'-8" 10'-8" 4'-8" 4'-8" 10'-8" 4'-8" 4'-8" 10'-8" 4'-8" 4'-8"

9'-0"

7'-0"

3'-0"

15'-10"

10'-8"

4'-8"
4'-8"

4'-0"

3'-0"

7'-0"

7'-8"

5'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

3'
-5

 5
/8

"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

3'-11" 5'-5" 4'-10"

6" 6"6"6"

E2

A501

E5

A500

H

E4

A600

S5A

D3

A600

E4

A501 4'-0"

VEST

V300

M
IN

1'-6".

4'-11"
5'

-4
"

C4

A602

E6

A602

D6

A600

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7
S7

S7

S5A

S5A

S5

S5

GYP BD SOFFIT AT ENTRY

ALCOVE 8'-0" AFF, TYP.

GYP BD CEILING AT

CORRIDOR  9'-0" AFF, TYP.

WIDTH OF ENTRY ALCOVE, TYP.
1'-0" T

Y
P

.

5'-8"

OPEN
TO

BELOW

208
208

208

208

208

208

208
208

DOWN

OPEN
TO

BELOW

SEE ROOF PLAN SHEET A220 FOR
NOTES AND INFORMATION

REGARDING THIS AREA.

130'-5 1/2"

133'-10"

4'-0"

4'-8"

4'-8"

10'-8"

4'-8"

4'-8"

128'-3 3/4"

125'-0 1/4"

VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

ALL CORRIDOR WALLS SHALL BE                UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL A1/A810.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VAR6

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SEMI-RECESSED -
REFER TO DETAIL C3/A810

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

FESR

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
15

/2
01

5 
3:

23
:5

7 
P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
ar

ee
d.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 1
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

02-13-15

140190-02

A203

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

W14C EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SIDING ON 1" RIGID INSULATION
ON BUILDING WRAP ON 2 LAYERS 5/8" EXTERIOR GYP SHEATHING SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC,
FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR
FACE.  2 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U308.

NOTE

# FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS HATCH/LADDER.  REFER TO DETAIL B6/A810.

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL A3/A200

202 KNOX BOX

203 FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION - SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

204 CONCRETE WHEEL STOP

206 PROVIDE CONCRETE STAIRS AND RAILINGS AT FIRST FLOOR UNIT ENTRANCES.  COORDINATE NUMBER OF
STAIRS AND LOCATION WITH CIVIL DRAWINGS.

207 FLOOR RECESSED WALK-OFF MAT.

208 DOWNSPOUT TO CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCKS

209 ROOF DRAIN LEADER WALL ENCLOSURE

210 DWELLING UNIT: (5) OPEN, ADJUSTABLE SHELVES ON SHELF STANDARDS.  SHELVES TO BE 1'-0" DEEP AND
MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

211 DWELLING UNIT: SHELF AND POLE TO MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

2VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 HR RATED UL #U301 WITH 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2"
SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL. AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

VBR4 INTERIOR STAGGERED STUD PARTITION:  STAGGERED 3 1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC  ON SEPARATE WOOD
PLATE WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSULATION (BOTH SIDES), 1/2" GAP BETWEEN RUNNERS AND ONE
LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC ONE SIDE ONLY.
PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U341 DESIGN.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

S5 WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1 1/2" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD FLOOR TRUSS SYSTEM, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X'
GYPSUM BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO TRUSS STRUCTURE
ABOVE, PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L563.

S5A WOOD JOIST FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1 1/2" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD FLOOR JOISTS, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO TRUSS STRUCTURE ABOVE,
PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L502.

S7 2X COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2X PT WOOD FRAMING DECK, STAIN WOOD ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING,
PAINT METAL SUPPORT ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING

 1/8" = 1'-0"A203
03 - THIRD FLOOR PLANE1

Revisions



SLOPE DIRECTION OF INSULATION TAPER SLOPE TO DRAIN.  MINIMUM ALLOWABLE TAPER SLOPE
SHALL BE 1/4" PER FOOT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

TAPERED INSULATION VALLEY OR RIDGE

ROOF DRAIN

OVERFLOW DRAIN

TAPERED INSULATION THICKNESS

ROOF PLAN NOTE

LOCATION OF SELF-ADHERING UNDERLAYMENT (ICE AND WATER BARRIER)

COORDINATE AND VERIFY ALL ROOF OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS WITH STRUCTURAL, PLUMBING, HVAC, AND
ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS.  MECHANICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR, PLUMBING DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR,
ELECTRICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR, TO REVIEW WITH OWNER AND ARCHITECT LOCATION OF ALL ROOF
OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS FOR DESIGN INTENT.

PROVIDE WATER TIGHT INTEGRITY AT ALL PENETRATIONS AND EQUIPMENT PER ROOFING MANUFACTURERS
STANDARD DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR WARRANTY AND CURRENT NRCA STANDARDS.

PROVIDE POSITIVE ROOF DRAINAGE INCLUDING TAPERED INSULATION LAYOUT.  PROVIDE SADDLES AND CRICKETS AT
ALL ROOF TOP EQUIPMENT AND PENETRATIONS TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

1

+X"

RD

ROOF PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

ROOF PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

OD

A400

A400

C4

B1

B1

A500

A400

C1

A400
B3

1

2

3

4

A400

E1

A400

E4
B4

A500

E4

A500

E6

A500

6" / 12"

12" / 12"12" / 12"

6
" 

/ 
1
2
"

6
" 

/ 
1
2
"

6
" 

/ 
1
2
"

6
" / 1

2
"

6
" / 1

2
"

12" / 12"

12" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12"

6" / 12"

12" / 12"

12" / 12"

6
" / 1

2
"

6
" / 1

2
"

6" / 12"

6" / 12"

6" / 12"

6" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12"

12" / 12"
12" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12"

12" / 12"
12" / 12"

R6 R6

R6

R6

R6

R2R2

R6

R6

R2PR2P

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

R6

D2

A501

E5

A500

H

E6

A501

E5

A501

E4

A600

122'-7"

122'-11 1/8"

700

700

700700

D3

A501

122'-10 3/8"
123'-0 1/4"

122'-10 3/8"

122'-11 7/8"

122'-10 3/8"

122'-9 3/4"

2X10 HARD CEDAR
W/METAL CAPS @
16" OC (TYP)

(2) 2X10 HARD CEDAR
W/METAL CAPS (TYP)

METAL CAP W/DRIPS
OVER COLUMN (TYP)

CRICKET

C4

A602

E6

A602

PROVIDE 2X10 HARD
CEDAR LEDGER BOARD
AND FLASHING OVER
TOP OF LEDGE BOARD
AT TRELLIS'S (TYP)

EXTEND ICE & WATER BARRIER UP
ADJACENT WALL 18" MIN. PROVIDE STEPPED
METAL FLASHING LAPPED OVER SHINGLES
(TYP @ SLOPED ROOF TO WALL LOCATIONS)

D6

A600

-

---

OD

RD

OD

RD

OD

RD

OD

RD

OD

RD

OD (BELOW)

RD (BELOW)

OD (BELOW)

RD (BELOW)

G14

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G14

G3

G14
G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14
G14

G14

G14 G3 G3

G14

G14

G3 G14

G14 G14

G3

G14

G14

G14 G3

G14

G14

G14

G3

G3

G14

G14

G3

G14

G3

G14

G3G14

G3

G14

G3G3

G14

G3

G14

1
/4

" 
/ 
1
2
"

1
/4

" 
/ 
1
2
"

1
/4

" 
/ 
1
2
"

1
/4

" 
/ 
1
2
"

1
/4

" / 1
2
"

1
/4

" / 1
2
"

1
/4

" / 1
2
"

1
/4

" / 1
2
"

1
/4

" / 1
2
"

1
/4

" / 1
2
"

(BELO
W

)

(BELO
W

)

(BELO
W

)

(BELO
W

)

OVERFLOW DRAIN (TYP), LOCATE 2" ABOVE
ROOF DRAIN, DAYLIGHT TO EXTERIOR W/
LAMBS-TONGUE SPOUT, TYP.

R6R6

1/
4"

 / 
12

"

1/4" / 12"1/
4"

 / 
12

"

1/4" / 12"

(TYP.)

(T
YP

.)

(T
YP

.)

(TYP.)

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6R6

R6

R6

701701

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
15

/2
01

5 
3:

24
:0

1 
P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
ar

ee
d.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 1
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

02-13-15

140190-02

A220

NOTE # ROOF PLAN NOTE

700 CONTINUOUS DRAFT STOP FASCIA TO FASCIA CONSISTING OF 2X4 WOOD STUD FRAMING AND ONE
LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X GYP ONE SIDE, TAPED AND FINISHED.  PROVIDE CONTINUOUS CATWALK FROM
ATTIC ACCESS POINT TO ATTIC ACCESS POINT WITH 3'-0" X 6'-8" DOORS AT EACH DRAFT STOP
W/SEALS/SWEEPS/SILLS.

701 FIELD VERIFY ELEVATOR SHAFT VENTING LOCATION.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

G3 METAL GUTTER.  5" K STYLE

G14 METAL DOWNSPOUT.  4" X 4"

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

R2 SINGLE PLY ROOFING SYSTEM: FULLY ADHERED THERMOPLASTIC MEMBRANE ON 2" MIN OF TAPERED RIGID
INSULATION (ON VAPOR RETARDER) ON 3/4" EXTERIOR PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD ROOF TRUSS
FRAMING.  1 HR RATED.  C8 CEILING CEILING SYSTEM IS PART OF THIS ASSEMBLY.

R2P SINGLE PLY ROOFING SYSTEM: SYNTHETIC WOOD PLANKING ON 2X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD SLEEPERS
AND SHIMS ON SLIP SHEET ON FULLY ADHERED THERMOPLASTIC MEMBRANE ON 2" MIN OF TAPERED RIGID
INSULATION (ON VAPOR RETARDER) ON 3/4" EXTERIOR PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD ROOF TRUSS
FRAMING.  1 HR RATED.  C8 CEILING CEILING SYSTEM IS PART OF THIS ASSEMBLY.

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A220
ROOF PLANE1

Revisions



EXTERIOR FINISH PATTERNS

SHINGLES

BRICK

LAP SIDING

SHINGLE SIDING

PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL LINTELS TO
MATCH ADJACENT COLOR

TRIM ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING
FIXTURES, OUTLETS, HOSE BIBBS AND
ALL OTHER SIDING PENETRATIONS
WITH 1X4 FIBER CEMENT TRIM (TYP.)

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR WINDOW
FRAME ELEVATIONS

SEALANT COLORS TO MATCH ADJACENT
FINISHED SURFACES

CJ - MASONRY CONTROL JOINT -
BACKER ROD & SEALANT - SEALANT TO
MATCH COLOR OF MORTAR

GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

 S-1   LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  EVENING BLUE

 S-2  LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  COUNTRYLANE RED

 S-3  LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  HEATHERED MOSS

 S-4  LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  TUSCAN GOLD

 S-5  LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  HARRIS CREAM

 S-6  LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  AUTUMN TAN

 S-7  LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  TIMBER BARK

SH-1  SHINGLE SIDING (STAGGERED EDGE) COLOR:  EVENING BLUE

SH-2  SHINGLE SIDING (STAGGERED EDGE) COLOR:  COUNTRYLANE RED

SH-3  SHINGLE SIDING (STAGGERED EDGE) COLOR:  HEATHERED MOSS

SH-4  SHINGLE SIDING (STAGGERED EDGE) COLOR:  TUSCAN GOLD

SH-5  SHINGLE SIDING (STAGGERED EDGE) COLOR:  HARRIS CREAM

SH-6  SHINGLE SIDING (STAGGERED EDGE) COLOR:  AUTUMN TAN

SH-7  SHINGLE SIDING (STAGGERED EDGE) COLOR:  TIMBER BARK

 P-6  VERTICAL SIDING (SMOOTH) COLOR:  AUTUMN TAN

 P-7  VERTICAL SIDING (SMOOTH) COLOR:  TIMBER BARK

 T-1  TRIM (SMOOTH) - ALL TRIM TO BE T-1 COLOR:  NAVAJO BEIGE

*    FIBER CEMENT BASIS OF DESIGN "JAMES HARDIE BUILDING PRODUCTS, INC."
**  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW ALL FINAL SIDING COLORS WITH OWNER

SIDING STYLE & COLOR

STONE

SIDING STYLE & COLORXX-X

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

E2

A501

E4

A501

SH-2

P-6

SH-4

S-4

S-4

P-6

S-7

T-1

S-6

S-2

S-7

S-6

T-1

SH-3

S-3

P-6

S-1

S-1T-1

T-1
SH-1

S-1
P-6

T-1

VN2

VN2

VN2

VN9

VN2 VN9 VN2

VN2

VN2

VN2

VN2

VN9

VN9 VN2

VN2

VN10

VN10

CJ CJ CJ

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

B1

A500

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

E4

A500

E6

A500

D3

A501

S-3

S-3

T-1

SH-3

S-3T-1

T-1

SH-2

SH-2

S-2
S-2

P-6

P-6 P-6 P-6 P-6 P-6
S-6

S-6 S-6 S-6 S-6

SH-1

SH-1

S-1

T-1

T-1

S-2

S-2 S-1

T-1

S-1

S-1

S-1

P-6

S-4

T-1
T-1

SH-3

S-3

P-6

S-6

SH-4

S-4

VN2

VN2

VN2VN9

VN9

VN8

VN10

VN10

VN2VN1VN1VN1

VN2

VN2 VN8VN9

VN9

VN1VN1VN1VN1VN1VN1

VN2

VN2 VN8VN1VN2

VN2

VN1VN1VN1

VN8

VN1

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ

REFER TO CIVIL AND LANDSCAPE
DRAWINGS FOR RETAINING WALL

VN2

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

B4

A500

SH-3

S-3

P-6

S-1

S-1

SH-1

S-6 P-6 P-6 P-6 P-6P-6

P-6

S-2
SH-2

S-2
S-2 S-3

SH-3

T-1

T-1

P-6

S-4

S-4

S-4

T-1

T-1
S-5

SH-5

SH-5

S-5

T-1

S-5

S-3

S-3S-5

S-4

S-6

S-6T-1

T-1

S-6

S-6

T-1 T-1

VN1VN1VN1

VN8

VN2

VN2

VN1

VN1

VN1VN1VN1
VN1VN1VN1VN1VN1VN1VN2VN2

VN2

VN2VN8 VN9

VN9

VN8 VN2

VN2

VN8 VN9

VN9

VN8

VN10

VN10

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

D1

A501

C4

A602

F.D.C.

S-4

P-6

SH-3

S-3

S-7

T-1

S-6

SH-2

S-2
P-6

S-6
SH-1

S-1

T-1

P-6

P-6

S-1

S-7

T-1

T-1

T-1

S-4

VN2

VN2

VN2VN9

VN9 VN2 VN2

VN2 VN9

VN9

VN2VN2 VN2

VN2

VN2 VN10

VN10

CJCJ CJ CJ CJREFER TO CIVIL AND LANDSCAPE
DRAWINGS FOR RETAINING WALL

MECHANICAL LOUVER - COORDINATE
FINISH SIZE & LOCATION WITH MECHANICAL
DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

B1

A500

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

E4

A500

E6

A500

E5

A501

A600

C1

D3

A501

T-1

SH-2

S-2

P-6

T-1

T-1
T-1

T-1

T-1 T-1

T-1

S-6

S-7

S-7

P-6

S-1

S-1

S-1

S-1

S-7

S-7

SH-5

S-5

S-5
S-5S-7

S-7

S-6
S-6

S-7

S-7

S-7

SH-2

S-2

S-2S-2

P-6

S-2

T-1

T-1

S-7

S-6

S-6

S-7

S-7

S-2

S-7

P-7

SH-1

VN10

VN10

VN1 VN1 VN1

VN9 VN1

VN9 VN1 VN1

VN1

VN1

VN2

VN2 VN1

VN1

VN1VN2

VN1

VN1

VN1

VN8

VN1 VN1

VN9

VN9

VN6

CJ CJ CJ
CJ

CJ

CJ CJ CJ

REFER TO CIVIL AND LANDSCAPE
DRAWINGS FOR RETAINING WALL

MECHANICAL LOUVER - COORDINATE
FINISH SIZE & LOCATION WITH MECHANICAL
DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

B4

A500
E5

A500

E3

A501

E6

A501

J7

J6J6J6
G16G16

G3G3

7'
-0

"

7'
-8

"

J7

J5J5J5

J6 J7

J6

J11
J8

J7

J6

J7

J11

7'
-0

"

7'
-8

"

J9J9J12J12 J4

TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISHES

J21

J22

S-6

S-7

S-7

S-7

S-7T-1

T-1

T-1

S-3

S-3

SH-3

S-6

S-7

T-1

S-7

S-6

S-7

P-6

SH-5

S-5

T-1

S-5

S-6

S-7

S-7

T-1

T-1

P-6

S-4

S-4

S-4

S-4

SH-4

SH-2

S-2

S-7

S-7

S-6

P-6

T-1

T-1

VN1 VN1

VN1VN1

VN1 VN1

VN6

VN1

VN1

VN1 VN9

VN9

VN1VN1

VN6

VN2

VN2 VN1

VN1 VN1 VN1 VN1

VN9VN1

VN1 VN9VN1

VN10

VN10

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
16

/2
01

5 
8:

47
:0

9 
A

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
ar

ee
d.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 1
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML/AJR

02-13-15

140190-02

A400

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

G3 METAL GUTTER.  5" K STYLE

G16 METAL WRAPPED FASCIA: METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2X WOOD BLOCKING

J4 PRECAST CAP/TRANSITION.  SEE DETAIL E1/A600 FOR PROFILE.

J5 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J7 7 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J8 3 1/2 " X 5/4" (TOP) AND 7 1/2" X 3/4" (BOTTOM) SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J9 3 1/2 " X 5/4" (TOP) AND 3 1/2" X 3/4" (BOTTOM) SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J11 ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM

J12 DECORATIVE WOOD BRACKET 1'-8"L X 1'-8" W

J21 11 1/4" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM

J22 BRONZE DEDICATION PLAQUE.  REFER TO DETAIL D6/A810 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
EAST ELEVATIONB3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTH ELEVATIONC4

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTHEAST ELEVATIONC1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
WEST ELEVATIONB1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTH ELEVATIONE1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTHEAST ELEVATIONE4

Revisions



mcabaj
Text Box
BUILDING 2





11

22

FES
FES

FES

2

2

2

2

2

2

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1 11 1

1
1

1

1

1

1

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SEMI-RECESSED -
REFER TI DETAIL C3/810

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

FESR

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL A1/A810.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VA4
VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

A400B2

A400
B4

B1

A500

A400

E5

A400

C3

ADAADA

1

8

1

2

4

3

PARKING

001

A400

C1

ADA

ELEV

E001

STAIR

S002

STAIR

S001

ELEC

003

PLUMBING

004

5'
 - 

0"

10
' -

 0
"

14
' -

 1
1"

10
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

0"

10
' -

 0
"

4'
 - 

8"

8'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

3"

10
' -

 0
"

19 BIKE SPACES

TELECOM

006

23A

B3

A500

26
' -

 9
"

28
' -

 4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

10
' -

 0
"

51
' -

 1
0"

10
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

51
' -

 1
0"

3'
 -

 0
"

76' - 7 1/2"

6 1/2"

96' - 9 1/2"

18' - 0 7/8" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

203' - 7 5/8"

16
' -

 9
"

28
' -

 4
"

31
' -

 9
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

7'
 -

 0
"

7'
 - 

0"

7/8" 182' - 6 3/4"

150.00°

A700

A1

A700

C1

A700

D1

003.0

001.1

001.0

S002.0

S002.0A

0
0
4
.0

S
0
0
1
.0

9'
 - 

4"

1'
 - 

0"

17
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

WB2

W1

WB2

WB2

M8

M8

FV4A

FV4A

FV4A

WB2

M8

89' - 4 3/4"

89' - 6 1/2"

88' - 9 1/2"

89' - 0"

89' - 0"

88' - 9 1/2"

89' - 0"

89' - 7 3/4"
89' - 5"

89' - 3 3/4"

89' - 0"

88' - 9 1/2"

88' - 9 1/2"

89' - 0"

89' - 0"

89' - 5 1/4"

89' - 5 1/4"

88' - 9 1/2"

89' - 6"

89' - 7 3/4"

89' - 6 1/2"

89' - 3 7/8"

89' - 0"

89' - 1 3/8"

89' - 3 7/8"

89' - 4"

89' - 4"

89' - 0"

89' - 0"

2

3

4

5

6

7

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21A 22A

515049484746454443424140393837363534333231

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

S1A

S1A

S1A

S1A

S1

S1A

S1A

S1A

S1

E5

A500

E4

A500

5' - 0"

21' - 0"

12' - 8"

25' - 11 1/2"4'
 - 

8"

4"

JAN

005

005.0
89' - 4"

9' - 4" 5'
 - 

0"

METERING

120.00°

150.00°

5' - 0"

12' - 0"

21' - 8"

3' - 4"

6' - 9"

18' - 3"

25' - 6 1/2"

4' - 3"

EQ
EQ

1'
 -

 1
".

9' - 8"

25
' -

 8
"

9' - 8"

1' - 1"

27
' -

 8
"

E6

A501

E6

A500

E4

A501

E5

A501

F

201201

201201

12' - 0"

5'
 - 

0"

26
' -

 9
"

81
' -

 1
0"

26
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

17
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 4
"

2'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 1
0"

2'
 - 

6"

1'
 - 

10
"

21' - 6 5/8" 18' - 0" 13' - 1 1/8" 12' - 6" 11' - 0" 11' - 5" 14' - 7 1/8" 34' - 4 7/8" 11' - 0" 21' - 0"

6' - 11 1/4" 12' - 8" 11' - 6" 12' - 6" 10' - 11" 24' - 0" 13' - 1" 18' - 1" 13' - 0 1/2" 11' - 3" 10' - 7" 21' - 0" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

5'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

E3

A501

E3

A501

Sim

E1

A501

FV4A
FV4A

FV4A

23B21B 22B

6' - 0"

FV4A

EQ EQ

22' - 8"

TENANT STOR 3 TENANT STOR 4 TENANT STOR 5 TENANT STOR 6 TENANT
STOR 7

TENANT STOR 8 TENANT STOR 9 TENANT STOR 10

TENANT STOR 16 TENANT STOR 17TENANT STOR 14

TYP DOOR TENANT STORAGE DOOR: 3'-0" X 6'-8"
WOOD DOOR, PAIR OF HINGES, HASP LOCK

8' - 6" 8' - 8" 8' - 6" 8' - 6" 8' - 8" 8' - 6" 8' - 6" 8' - 8" 8' - 6" 8' - 6" 8' - 8" 8' - 6" 8' - 6" 8' - 8" 8' - 6" 8' - 6" 8' - 8" 8' - 6" 9' - 0" 9' - 4"

10' - 0" 10' - 0" 8' - 6"9' - 0" 9' - 0" 7' - 10"8' - 6" 8' - 8" 8' - 6"8' - 6" 8' - 8" 8' - 6"8' - 6" 8' - 8" 8' - 6"8' - 6" 8' - 8" 8' - 6"

9' - 0"

8' - 7 3/8"

8' - 8"

9' - 0"

9' - 0"

9' - 0"

9' - 0"

8' - 6"

8' - 8"

8' - 5"

8' - 6"

8' - 6"

8' - 8"

8' - 6"

8' - 0"

5' - 0"

8' - 0"

ADA
PARKING
SIGN

ADA
PARKING
SIGN

ADA VAN
PARKING
SIGN

2'
 -

 6
"

7'
 -

 6
"

7'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"5'

 - 
0"

5'
 -

 0
"

EQ EQ 6' - 0"

EQ EQ

TENANT STOR 15

89' - 5"

002.0
TRASH

002

S1

S1

002.1

006.0

14' - 0"

TENANT
STOR 1

TENANT
STOR 2

M8

M8

TENANT STOR 13

TENANT STOR 12
TENANT STOR 11

89' - 3 7/8"

89' - 4"

FD

FD

FD FD FD

5' - 8" STOOP

5'
 - 

0"
 S

TO
O

P

S1

201201201

EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ

201201

EQ

EQ

EQ

EQ

1'
 - 

0"

TENANT STOR 18 TENANT STOR 19

17
 B

IK
E

 S
P

A
C

E
S

6 
BI

KE
 S

PA
C

ES

7 
B

IK
E

 S
P

A
C

E
S

EQ

EQ

1'
 - 

0"

EQ

EQ

1'
 - 

0"

201

201

BUILDING/STORM SUMP
LOCATION.  SYSTEM

DESIGN BY DESIGN/BUILD
CONTRACTOR.

TRASH EXHAUST. SYSTEM
DESIGN BY DESIGN/BUILD
CONTRACTOR.

PARKING GARAGE VENTILATION
LOUVER SYSTEM DESIGN BY
DESIGN/BUILD CONTRACTOR.

PARKING GARAGE VENTILATION
LOUVER SYSTEM DESIGN BY
DESIGN/BUILD CONTRACTOR.

89' - 3 5/8"

S1

89' - 9"89' - 9"

89' - 9"

17
' -

 0
"

CURB

89' - 9"

89' - 3 7/8"

CURB

S1

89' - 9" 89' - 9"
89' - 9"

89' - 3 7/8" 89' - 3 7/8" 89' - 3 7/8"
CURBCURBCURB

S1
S1

S1

UP

UP

7'
 - 

0"

5'
 - 

3"

5'
 -

 0
"

13
' -

 0
"

81
' -

 1
0"

A

27' - 6"

27' - 0"

22' - 8"

B

C

Y

D

U

E

H I J K L M N X

16' - 2 1/4" 26' - 10" 26' - 10" 26' - 10" 26' - 10" 26' - 10" 26' - 10" 25' - 3 3/8" 1' - 2"

1' - 3"

18' - 1"

18' - 5 3/8"

28' - 11 1/4"

30' - 0 7/8"

T S R Q P V O

27' - 0" 27' - 0" 27' - 0" 27' - 0" 27' - 1" 30' - 11 1/4" 16' - 7 3/8"

9" 9"

8" DIA. BOLLARD
SIMILAR WITH 24" DIA.
CONCRETE FOOTING

3"

ROUNDED &
SMOOTH TOP OF
CONCRETE

6" DIA, SCHEDULE 40
METAL PIPE - FILLED
WITH CONCRETE

1'-6" DIA.
CONCRETE
FOOTING

3'
 -

 4
"

4'
 -

 0
"

1"

ADJACENT SURFACE

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
15

/2
01

5 
1:

27
:3

2 
P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_a

re
ed

.r
vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

02-13-15

140190-01

A200

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W1 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY CAVITY WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 1-3/4" AIR SPACE, 2"
RIGID INSULATION, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CAST IN PLACE BACK-UP WALL
WITH ADJUSTABLE (TWO-PIECE) HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC.  PROVIDE CAVITY
DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL
JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE THE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D1/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT
TOP/BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED.  FACADE DESIGNED ASSUMING MODULAR BRICK, IF
NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO BE ADJUSTED.

WB2 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH SHEET MEMBRANE
WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1" ALUMINUM COMPRESSION
BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  SHEET MEMBRANE MUST INTERFACE WITH VERTICAL WALL AIR & VAPOR
BARRIER LINE.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS HATCH/LADDER.  REFER TO DETAIL B6/A810.

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL A3/A200

202 KNOX BOX

203 FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION - SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

207 FLOOR RECESSED WALK-OFF MAT.

210 DWELLING UNIT: (5) OPEN, ADJUSTABLE SHELVES ON SHELF STANDARDS.  SHELVES TO BE 1'-0"
DEEP AND MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

211 DWELLING UNIT: SHELF AND POLE TO MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

FV4A INTERIOR PARTITION:  3-5/8" STEEL STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 1/2" FIRE RESISTANT PLYWOOD
(PLYWOOD FROM 0'-0" TO 8'-0" AFF, CHICKEN WIRE FROM TOP OF PLYWOOD TO UNDERSIDE OF DECK
ABOVE).

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

S1 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" DRAINAGE FILL.

S1A 5" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" DRAINAGE FILL.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
LOWER LEVELE1

 1/2" = 1'-0"A200
CONCRETE FILLED PIPE BOLLARDA3

Revisions



11

22

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/DD
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

F
E

S
R

F
E

S
R

FESR

W/D

D
W

R
E

F
.

2

2

2

2

2

2

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

2
2

2
2

2

11 11
11

11

11

1
1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

11
1 1

11 11
11

11 111
11

11 1
1 1

11

1 1

11 1111

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

11
11

11 1
11

11 1
11

11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11 11

1
1

1
1

1
1

2

2

2 2

1
1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1

1
1

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SEMI-RECESSED -
REFER TI DETAIL C3/810

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

FESR

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL A1/A810.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VA4VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

A400

E1

A400B2

A400
B4

B1

A500

A400

E5

A400

C3

1

2

4

3

A400

C1

STAIR

S001

STAIR

S002

2 BR/DEN - B

118

1 BR

116

2 BR/DEN - A

114

1 BR

112

1 BR/DEN - A

110

STUDIO - B

1082 BR - C

106

1 BR/DEN - A

104

STUDIO - B

102

2 BR/DEN - B

100

2 BR/DEN - B

101

STUDIO - A

105

LOBBY

107

MANAGER

107A

1 BR

111

1 BR/DEN - A

113

STUDIO - B

115

1 BR/DEN -

ACCESS

117

2 BR/DEN - B

119

STUDIO - A

103

CORR

C100

ELEV

E001

M
AI

LB
O

X
E

S

VEST

V100

ENTRY CANOPY ABOVE

B3

A500

1 BR

109

3'
 - 

10
"

6'
 - 

4"

10
' -

 0
"

7'
 - 

4"

4'
 - 

6"

7'
 - 

4"

10
' -

 0
"

6'
 - 

4"

3'
 - 

10
"

A700

A2

A700

C2

A700

D2

100' - 0"

100' - 0"

100' - 0"

100' - 0"

W13A

W13 W13

W13A

W13A

W14C

W13B

W14

W13A
W13A

W13

W14

W13A

W13A
W13

W13A

W13A

W13

W14

W14

W13A

W13A

W13 W14W14
W13

W14

W13

W14A

W14W14
W13A

W13AW13

W13

W14W14 W13W13A

W13A

W14W14

E5

A500

E4

A500

2'
 - 

6 
1/

4"

5'
 - 

5 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

6 
1/

4"

51
' -

 1
0"

9'
 - 

6 
1/

4"

5'
 - 

5 
3/

4"

2'
 - 

6 
1/

4"

EQ

EQ

3' - 10"

6' - 11 1/4" 25' - 5" 11' - 3" 10' - 11 1/2" 11' - 5 1/2" 16' - 5" 7' - 8 1/2" 21' - 4" 23' - 9" 9' - 4" STOOP 1' - 6" 7' - 8 1/2" 11' - 9 1/2" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

76' - 7 1/2"

26
' -

 9
"

28
' -

 4
"

26
' -

 9
"

2'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

10
' -

 0
"

51
' -

 1
0"

10
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

3' - 10"
5"

182' - 6 3/4"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
" 

S
T

O
O

P

2'
 -

 6
"

31
' -

 9
"

28
' -

 4
"

21
' -

 9
"

29' - 6 1/2" 20' - 10" 7' - 8 1/2" 16' - 5" 11' - 5 1/2" 10' - 11 1/2" 27' - 3" 21' - 9" 11' - 0"

1' - 6"

7' - 8 1/2" 11' - 9 1/2" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

5'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 1
 1

/4
"

1'
 -

 5
"

5' - 5 1/4"

11' - 6 3/4"

11' - 10"

7' - 8 1/2"

30' - 5 1/2"

25' - 6 1/2"

4' - 1 3/8"

96' - 7 7/8"

120.00°

4"

5'
 - 

4"

30' - 8"

3' - 1"

3' - 4"

7' - 4"

7' - 0"
5' - 8" 5' - 7 1/2" 5' - 4" 7' - 4" EQ EQ 2' - 10" 15' - 4" 3' - 2" 3' - 10 1/2" EQ EQ 3' - 10"

1'
 - 

8"

7' - 4"
12' - 0"

6'
 -

 4
 3

/4
"

5' - 9" 5' - 9"

3'
 -

 1
0"

6'
 -

 5
"

10
' -

 0
"

7'
 -

 7
"

3'
 -

 1
0"

7'
 -

 7
"

10
' -

 0
"

6'
 -

 5
"

3'
 -

 1
0"

11' - 9"

3' - 10"
5"

EQ

EQ

3' - 10"

7' - 8"

3' - 3"

5' - 7"

9' - 1 1/2"

7' - 6"

3' - 4"

3' - 4" 7' - 7"

3' - 9" 7' - 8"

3' - 9" 7' - 8"

5' - 10"

5' - 9" 7' - 2"

10
' -

 5
 3

/4
"

5' - 10"

6' - 6 1/2"

10' - 6"

9' - 1"

1'
 -

 8
"

1'
 -

 8
"

1'
 - 

8"

EQ EQ 3' - 10" 6" 3' - 10"

W14

5'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

36
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

81
' -

 1
0"

81
' -

 1
0"

12' - 0"

6'
 -

 4
 3

/4
"

11' - 9"

6'
 - 

5"

5' - 5 3/4"

11' - 6 1/4"

11' - 10"

7' - 8 1/2"
1' - 5 1/2"

12' - 6"

26' - 1 1/2"

6' - 2"

7' - 1" 7' - 4" 3' - 8"

2'
 -

 0
"

S1B

S2C

S2

5' - 7"

6' - 1"

S1B
S1B

S1B
S1B

S1B

S1B

S1B

S7

S7

S7

3' - 10"

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

7'
 -

 0
"

4' - 4"

7' - 7" 3' - 4" 7' - 2"

V
1
0
0
.0

V
1
0
0
.1

S002.1

S
0
0
1
.1

S
0
0
1
.1

A

A.5 A.5

A.5

A.5

A.6 A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5A.5A.5

A.5

A.5

A.0

A.0

A.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A.0

A.0

A
.0

A
.0A
.0

A
.0

A.0

A.0

A.5A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A
.0

A.0

16' - 4" 7' - 7" 3' - 4" 5' - 5" 8' - 8"

3'
 -

 0
"

4' - 6" 4' - 0" 7' - 6" 9' - 0" 5' - 8"

3' - 4 1/2"

2' - 7" 15' - 4 1/2"

2' - 10 1/2"

EQ EQ 5' - 6" 7' - 7" 3' - 4"

9' - 7 1/4"

150.00°

150.00°

105.00°

105.00°

6'
 - 

5"

7' - 0"

8'
 - 

4"

6"

1'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5' - 6"

1'
 -

 8
"

5'
 -

 5
 3

/4
"

8'
 -

 1
"

19' - 7 7/8" 24' - 0 1/8" 24' - 0" 35' - 11 1/2" 24' - 0" 36' - 1".

34
' -

 3
"

6'
 -

 0
"

34
' -

 3
"

11' - 3 1/2". 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 19' - 8" 24' - 7". 9' - 7 1/4" 36' - 8 3/8"

7'
 -

 4
"

5' - 2"

24' - 0"

20' - 3".

9' - 7 1/4"

36' - 8 3/8"

19' - 10 1/2".

19' - 8"

36' - 1".

29
' -

 3
"

6'
 - 

0"

32
' -

 3
"

VAR6

VAR6

2VA6

FV4

2VA6
F4

2VA6

VBR5

VAR6

VBR5

VAR6

FV4 VAR6

FV4

VA6

W13

M8+FV4

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VBR5 VBR5 VBR5

VBR5

FV4

2VA6

2VA6

FV4

2VA6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VBR5

VBR5VBR5VBR5

VBR5

VBR5

VBR5

VBR5

VBR5

10
"

5'
 -

 6
"

10"
9' - 8" 9' - 8" 9' - 8" 10"

E6

A501

E6

A500

E2

A501

E5

A501

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

S1BS1B

D3

A600

E3

A501

S2C

S1B

S1B S1B

S2C

E1

A501

W14C

A890
E5

J22

203

202

S1B

S1B

S1B

S2

207

207

1'
 -

 0
" 

T
Y

P
.

WIDTH OF ENTRY ALCOVE, TYP.

GYP BD SOFFIT AT ENTRY
ALCOVE 8'-0" AFF, TYP.

GYP BD CEILING AT
CORRIDOR  9'-0" AFF, TYP.

UP

UP

39
' -

 9
"

39
' -

 9
"

39
' -

 9
"

39
' -

 9
"

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
15

/2
01

5 
1:

27
:4

8 
P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_a

re
ed

.r
vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

02-13-15

140190-01

A201

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W13 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS @ 16" OC EACH
WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY
WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.  FACADE DESIGNED
ASSUMING MODULAR BRICK, IF NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO
BE ADJUSTED.

W13A EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID
INSULATION, FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS
@ 16" OC EACH WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND
MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND
PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  FACADE DESIGNED ASSUMING MODULAR
BRICK, IF NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO BE ADJUSTED.

W13B EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/8" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 2 LAYERS 5/8" EXTERIOR GYP SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS @ 16" OC EACH WAY,
CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION AND
CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS
AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  2 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U308.  FACADE DESIGNED ASSUMING MODULAR
BRICK, IF NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO BE ADJUSTED.

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

W14C EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SIDING ON 1" RIGID INSULATION
ON BUILDING WRAP ON 2 LAYERS 5/8" EXTERIOR GYP SHEATHING SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC,
FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR
FACE.  2 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U308.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS HATCH/LADDER.  REFER TO DETAIL B6/A810.

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL A3/A200

202 KNOX BOX

203 FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION - SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

207 FLOOR RECESSED WALK-OFF MAT.

210 DWELLING UNIT: (5) OPEN, ADJUSTABLE SHELVES ON SHELF STANDARDS.  SHELVES TO BE 1'-0"
DEEP AND MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

211 DWELLING UNIT: SHELF AND POLE TO MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

2VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 HR RATED UL #U301 WITH 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2"
SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL. AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

F4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-5/8" STEEL STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

M8+F
V4

INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK, 3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD.

VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

VBR5 INTERIOR STAGGERED STUD PARTITION:  STAGGERED 3 1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC  ON SEPARATE WOOD
PLATE WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSULATION (BOTH SIDES), 7/16" PLYWOOD SHEATHING, 5/16" GAP
BETWEEN RUNNER AND SHEATHING AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2"
RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC ONE SIDE ONLY.  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U341 DESIGN.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

J22 BRONZE DEDICATION PLAQUE.  REFER TO DETAIL D6/A810

S1B 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB.

S2 LEVELING GYPSUM (3/4" MIN) ON STRUCTURAL CONCRETE DECK.  2 HR RATED.

S2C MIN 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION ON DRAINAGE MAT ON
WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE ON SLOPED TOPPING ON PRECAST CONCRETE DECK.  2 HR RATED.

S7 2X COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2X PT WOOD FRAMING DECK, STAIN WOOD ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING,
PAINT METAL SUPPORT ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
1ST FLOORE1

Revisions



11

22

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/DD
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

F
E

S
R

F
E

S
R

FESR

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

2

2

2

2

2

2

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

2
2

2
2

2

11 11
11

11

11

1
1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

11
1 1

11 11
11

11 11
11

11 1
1 1

11

1 1

11 1111

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

11
11

11 1
11

11 1
11

11 1
11

11 11

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

11

2

2

2 2

1

1 1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SEMI-RECESSED -
REFER TI DETAIL C3/810

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

FESR

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL A1/A810.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VA4VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

A400

E1

A400B2

A400
B4

B1

A500

A400

E5

A400

C3

1

2

4

3

CORR

C200

2 BR/DEN - B

218

1 BR

216

2 BR/DEN - A

214

1 BR

212

1 BR/DEN - A

210

STUDIO - B

208

2 BR - C

206

1 BR/DEN -

ACCESS

204

STUDIO - B

202

2 BR/DEN - B

200

2 BR/DEN - B

201

STUDIO - A

203

STUDIO - A

205

STUDIO - A

207

1 BR

209

1 BR

211

1 BR/DEN - A

213

STUDIO - B

215

1 BR/DEN - A

217

2 BR/DEN - B

219

A400

C1

ELEV

E001

STAIR

S002

STAIR

S001

B3

A500

A700

A3

A700

C3

A700

D3
111' - 3 3/8"

W14A

W14W14

W14A

W14A

W14W14

W14A

W14W14

W14B

W13A

W13A

W13A

W14

W14W14

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14AW14A
W14

W14

W14W14W14AW14A
W14

W14

W14AW14A
W14W14

W14AW14A
W14W14

E5

A500

E4

A500

3'
 - 

10
"

6'
 - 

4"

10
' -

 0
"

7'
 - 

4"

4'
 - 

6"

7'
 - 

4"

10
' -

 0
"

6'
 - 

4"

3'
 - 

10
"

3'
 - 

0"

5'
 - 

0"

9'
 - 

6 
1/

4"

51
' -

 1
0"

9'
 - 

6 
1/

4"

5'
 - 

0"

3'
 - 

0"

8' - 10 5/8" 25' - 5" 10' - 9" 11' - 11 1/4" 11' - 5 1/2" 15' - 11 1/4" 7' - 8 1/2" 11 3/4" 19' - 0 1/2" 24' - 7" 10' - 3 1/2" 1' - 0 1/4" 7' - 8 1/2" 11' - 3 3/4" 12' - 0" 5' - 5 3/4"

77' - 8"

80
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

3'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

51
' -

 1
0"

9'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

4' - 4"

10
' -

 0
"

80
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

9' - 0 7/8" 29' - 10 1/2" 19' - 0 3/4" 11 1/2" 7' - 8 1/2" 15' - 11 1/4" 11' - 11" 11' - 5 1/2" 26' - 3 1/2" 21' - 9" 11' - 11 1/2"

1' - 0 1/4"

7' - 8 1/2" 11' - 3 3/4" 12' - 0" 5' - 5 3/4"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

7'
 -

 0
"

5' - 5 1/4"

12' - 0 1/2"

11' - 4 1/4"

7' - 8 1/2"

24' - 7"

4' - 7 1/8"

5' - 5 3/4"

12' - 0"

11' - 4 1/4"

7' - 8 1/2"
1' - 0"

12' - 5 3/4"

27' - 7 3/4"

184' - 6 1/8"

150.00°

6'
 - 

5"

11' - 9"

EQ

EQ

7' - 4"

8' - 8"

3' - 7"

2' - 10"

7' - 4"

7' - 0"

10' - 6"

7' - 0"

5'
 - 

2"

2' - 10" 7' - 7"2' - 2" 3' - 8" 7' - 4" 3' - 5" 7' - 4" 3' - 8"

5' - 4" 6' - 3"

5' - 2" 6' - 2" 6' - 10"

5'
 -

 0
"

5' - 9"

7' - 8" 7' - 2" 5' - 2"

5' - 9"

W13

EQ EQ 3' - 10" 6" 4' - 4"

12' - 3" 6'
 -

 6
"

3'
 -

 1
0"

6'
 -

 5
"

10
' -

 0
"

7'
 -

 7
"

3'
 -

 1
0"

7'
 -

 7
"

10
' -

 0
"

6'
 -

 5
"

3'
 -

 1
0"

EQ EQ

12' - 3" 6'
 -

 6
"

6" 4' - 4"EQ EQ 3' - 10"

5' - 10"

6' - 2" 5' - 9" 7' - 2"

10
' -

 0
" 5'

 -
 0

"W14

W14A

5' - 10"5' - 7"

11' - 9"

4' - 4"

EQ

EQ

4' - 4"

7' - 8"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

26
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

28
' -

 4
"

26
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

21
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

28
' -

 4
"

31
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

4"

4'
 - 

8"
7' - 6"

1'
 -

 8
"

9' - 0" 7' - 7" 2' - 10" 7' - 4"

6' - 6 1/2" 9' - 4" 7' - 7" 2' - 10" 5' - 11" 8' - 8" 7' - 2"4' - 11" 3' - 6" 7' - 6" 9' - 0 1/2" 5' - 8" 4' - 2" 4' - 3" 7' - 8"

150.00°

A
.0

A
.0 A.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A.0

A.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0A
.0

A.0

A.0

A.0

A.0

A.0

A.0

S002.2

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5A.5A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.6
A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5A.5 A.5

S
0
0
1
.2

5' - 6 1/4" 7' - 7" 2' - 10"

2' - 10"

7' - 6"

9' - 1"

5' - 2"

3' - 9"
6' - 1"

9' - 7 1/4"

3'
 - 

0"

7' - 6"

6'
 - 

5"

1'
 - 

8"

1'
 - 

8"

1'
 -

 8
"

8'
 -

 1
"

5' - 6"

24' - 0"

20' - 3".

9' - 7 1/4"

36' - 8 3/8"

19' - 10 1/2".

19' - 8"

36' - 1".

29
' -

 3
"

6'
 - 

0"

32
' -

 3
"

6'
 - 

5"

8'
 - 

5"

6"

6"

EQ EQ

19' - 8" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 35' - 11 1/2" 24' - 0" 36' - 1".

19' - 10 1/2". 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 19' - 8" 24' - 7". 9' - 7 1/4" 36' - 8 3/8"

34
' -

 3
"

6'
 -

 0
"

34
' -

 3
"

VBR4

VBR4

VAR6

VAR6

FV4

VAR6
VAR6

VAR6

VAR6
VAR6

2VA6

FV4

FV4

W14C

W14

2VA6

2VA6

VAR6

2VA6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

2VA6

W14C

W14

FV4 FV42VA6

VBR4

VBR4VBR4VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

1'
 -

 8
"

E6

A501

E6

A500

E2

A501

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

D3

A600

C4

A602

S7

R2P

S5

19' - 2 1/2"

11' - 8 3/4"

96' - 7 7/8"

A6

A603

S7
S7

S7
S7

S7S7

S7S7
S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S5A

S5

1'
 -

 0
" 

T
Y

P
.

WIDTH OF ENTRY ALCOVE, TYP.

GYP BD SOFFIT AT ENTRY
ALCOVE 8'-0" AFF, TYP.

GYP BD CEILING AT
CORRIDOR  9'-0" AFF, TYP.

FV4
FV4FV4

FV4

CLOSET

205.1

CLOSET

207.1

C.2

C.2

EQ

EQ

UP

UP

203' - 6 1/8"

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

39
' -

 9
"

39
' -

 9
"

39
' -

 9
"

39
' -

 9
"

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
15

/2
01

5 
1:

27
:5

8 
P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_a

re
ed

.r
vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

02-13-15

140190-01

A202

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W2 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT SIDING OR PANELS ON BUILDING WRAP ON 1 1/2" RIGID INSULATION W/GALV
METAL Z'S, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT BACK-UP
WALL. PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC (REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING), WEEPS @ 16" OC, FLASHING, EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.
CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED.

W13 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS @ 16" OC EACH
WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY
WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.  FACADE DESIGNED
ASSUMING MODULAR BRICK, IF NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO
BE ADJUSTED.

W13A EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID
INSULATION, FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS
@ 16" OC EACH WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND
MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND
PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  FACADE DESIGNED ASSUMING MODULAR
BRICK, IF NON-MODULAR BRICK ARE USED, WALL OPENINGS AND SILLS MAY HAVE TO BE ADJUSTED.

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

W14B EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC ,
BUILDING WRAP, FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING.

W14C EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SIDING ON 1" RIGID INSULATION
ON BUILDING WRAP ON 2 LAYERS 5/8" EXTERIOR GYP SHEATHING SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC,
FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR
FACE.  2 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U308.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS HATCH/LADDER.  REFER TO DETAIL B6/A810.

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL A3/A200

202 KNOX BOX

203 FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION - SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

207 FLOOR RECESSED WALK-OFF MAT.

210 DWELLING UNIT: (5) OPEN, ADJUSTABLE SHELVES ON SHELF STANDARDS.  SHELVES TO BE 1'-0"
DEEP AND MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

211 DWELLING UNIT: SHELF AND POLE TO MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

2VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 HR RATED UL #U301 WITH 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2"
SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL. AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

VBR4 INTERIOR STAGGERED STUD PARTITION:  STAGGERED 3 1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC  ON SEPARATE WOOD
PLATE WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSULATION (BOTH SIDES), 1/2" GAP BETWEEN RUNNERS AND ONE
LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC ONE SIDE ONLY.
PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U341 DESIGN. KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

R2P SINGLE PLY ROOFING SYSTEM: SYNTHETIC WOOD PLANKING ON 2X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD SLEEPERS
AND SHIMS ON SLIP SHEET ON FULLY ADHERED THERMOPLASTIC MEMBRANE ON 2" MIN OF TAPERED RIGID
INSULATION (ON VAPOR RETARDER) ON 3/4" EXTERIOR PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD ROOF TRUSS
FRAMING.  1 HR RATED.  C8 CEILING CEILING SYSTEM IS PART OF THIS ASSEMBLY.

S5 WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1 1/2" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD FLOOR TRUSS SYSTEM, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X'
GYPSUM BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO TRUSS STRUCTURE
ABOVE, PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L563.

S5A WOOD JOIST FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1 1/2" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD FLOOR JOISTS, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO TRUSS STRUCTURE ABOVE,
PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L502.

S7 2X COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2X PT WOOD FRAMING DECK, STAIN WOOD ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING,
PAINT METAL SUPPORT ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING

 1/8" = 1'-0"A202
2ND FLOORE1

Revisions



11

22

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/DD
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

REF.

F
E

S
R

F
E

S
R

FESR

W
/D

H
V

A
C

D
W

R
E

F
.

W
/D

H
V

A
C

REF.

D
W

2

2

2

2

2

2

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

2
2

2
2

2

11 11
11

11

11

1
1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

11
1 1

11 11
11

11 11
11

11 1
1 1

11

1 1

11 1111

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

11
11

11 1
11

11 1
11

11 1
11

11 11

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

11

2

2

2 2

1

1 1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SEMI-RECESSED -
REFER TI DETAIL C3/810

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

FESR

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL A1/A810.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VA4
VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

A400

E1

A400B2

A400
B4

B1

A500

A400

E5

A400

C3

1

2

4

3

CORR

C300

2 BR/DEN - B

318

1 BR

316

2 BR/DEN - A

314

1 BR

312

1 BR/DEN - A

310

STUDIO - B

308

2 BR - C

306

1 BR/DEN - A

304

STUDIO - B

302

2 BR/DEN - B

300

2 BR/DEN - B

301

STUDIO - A

303

STUDIO - A

305

STUDIO - A

307

1 BR

309

1 BR

311

1 BR/DEN - A

313

STUDIO - B

315

1 BR/DEN - A

317

2 BR/DEN - B

319

A400

C1

ELEV

E001

STAIR

S001

STAIR

S002

B3

A500

A700

A4

A700

C4

A700

D4

200

200

122' - 6 3/4"

W14W14
W14AW14A

W14W14W14AW14A

W14

W14

W14

W14C

W14A

W14

W14W14

W14AW14BW14A

W14

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14

W14

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14W14W14AW14A

W14

W14W14

W14AW14A

W14

W14

W14
W14AW14A

W14W14

W14

E5

A500

E4

A500

24' - 5 1/2" 11' - 2 3/4" 11' - 11 1/4" 11' - 5 1/2" 24' - 7 1/2" 19' - 0 1/2" 24' - 7" 10' - 3 1/2" 20' - 0 1/2" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

5'
 - 

0"

10
' -

 0
"

50
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

10
' -

 0
"

5'
 - 

0"

80
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

5' - 0"

12' - 0"

20' - 0 3/4"

12' - 5 3/4"

27' - 7 3/4"

5' - 0"

12' - 0"

30' - 9 1/2"

19' - 2 1/2"

24' - 7"

4' - 7 1/8"

96' - 2 1/8"

4"

4'
 - 

8"

5'
 -

 0
"

10
' -

 0
"

50
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

10
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

80
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

29' - 10 1/2" 19' - 0 3/4" 24' - 7 1/4" 11' - 11" 11' - 5 1/2" 26' - 3 1/2" 21' - 9" 11' - 11 1/2" 20' - 0 1/2" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

4' - 4"

7' - 8 1/2"

7' - 6"

7' - 4"

8' - 8"

3' - 7"

2' - 10"

7' - 4"

7' - 0"

10' - 6"

7' - 0"

5'
 - 

2"

2' - 8" 2' - 0" 8' - 9" 2' - 11 1/2" 8' - 9" 2' - 0"

5' - 4" 6' - 3"

5' - 2" 6' - 2" 6' - 10"

5'
 -

 0
"

2' - 10" 7' - 7"

5' - 9"

4' - 10"

7'
 -

 0
"

7' - 8" 7' - 2" 5' - 2" 7' - 7" 2' - 10" 7' - 4"

5' - 9"

4' - 10" 7' - 8"

4'
 -

 3
 3

/4
"

5'
 -

 7
 1

/4
"

11
' -

 6
"

6'
 -

 5
"

3'
 -

 1
0"

6'
 -

 5
"

11
' -

 6
"

5'
 -

 7
 1

/4
"

4'
 -

 3
 3

/4
"

4' - 10" 7' - 8"

5'
 -

 0
"

6' - 6 1/2" 9' - 4" 7' - 7" 2' - 10" 5' - 11" 8' - 8" 7' - 2"

5' - 10"

5' - 9" 7' - 2"

10
' -

 0
"

4' - 11"

3' - 6"

7' - 6" 9' - 0 1/2" 5' - 8" 4' - 2" 4' - 3" 7' - 8" 7' - 1 3/4" 4' - 10" 9' - 4 1/4" 7' - 7"

2' - 10"

7'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5' - 7" 5' - 10"

6"

2' - 10"

7' - 6"

9' - 1"

5' - 2"

3' - 9"

7' - 8"

6' - 1"

8' - 1 1/2"

7' - 9"

7' - 6"

4' - 4"

4'
 - 

3 
3/

4"
5'

 - 
7 

1/
4"

11
' -

 6
"

6'
 - 

1"

4'
 - 

6"

6'
 - 

1"

11
' -

 6
"

5'
 - 

7 
1/

4"
4'

 - 
3 

3/
4"

26
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

28
' -

 4
"

26
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

31
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

28
' -

 4
"

21
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

6'
 - 

5"

12' - 2 3/4"

6'
 - 

5"

S
0
0
1
.3

S002.3

A.0 A.0 A.0 A.0 A.0 A.0

A.0

A.0A.0 A.0A.0A.0A.0A.0

A.0

A.0

A.0

A.0 A.0

A.0

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5A.5A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5A.5

12' - 2 3/4"

8'
 - 

5"

8'
 -

 5
"

8'
 -

 5
"

6' - 0"

6'
 - 

5"

6"

6"

6'
 -

 5
"

6" 6"

6'
 -

 5
"

6" 6"

6'
 -

 5
"

6" 6"

6'
 -

 5
"

6"6"

6'
 -

 5
"

6"

6"

6"

6'
 - 

5"

24' - 0"

20' - 3".

9' - 7 1/4"

36' - 8 3/8"

19' - 10 1/2".

19' - 8"

36' - 1".

29
' -

 3
"

6'
 - 

0"

32
' -

 3
"

19' - 8" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 35' - 11 1/2" 24' - 0" 36' - 1".

19' - 10 1/2". 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 19' - 8" 24' - 7". 9' - 7 1/4" 36' - 8 3/8"

34
' -

 3
"

6'
 -

 0
"

34
' -

 3
"

W14

W14C
W14C

W14

FV4

2VA6

2VA6

FV4

2VA6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VAR6

FV4

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VBR4 VBR4 VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

FV4

2VA6

2VA6
FV4

2VA6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VBR4

VBR4VBR4VBR4

VBR4

VBR4VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

W14

E6

A501

E6

A500

6" 4' - 4"

12' - 3" 6'
 -

 6
"

12' - 3"

6'
 -

 6
"

6" 4' - 4"

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

D3

A600

S5A

S7

S7

S7
S7 S7

S7S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S7

S5

S7

S7

S7

1'
 -

 0
" 

T
Y

P
.

WIDTH OF ENTRY ALCOVE, TYP.

GYP BD SOFFIT AT ENTRY
ALCOVE 8'-0" AFF, TYP.

GYP BD CEILING AT
CORRIDOR  9'-0" AFF, TYP.

CLOSET

305.1

CLOSET

307.1

FV4
FV4

FV4
FV4

EQ

EQ

DOWN

OPEN
TO

BELOW

DOWN

OPEN
TO

BELOW

203' - 0 3/8"

39
' -

 9
"

39
' -

 9
"

39
' -

 9
"

39
' -

 9
"

77' - 2 1/4"

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
15

/2
01

5 
1:

28
:0

9 
P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_a

re
ed

.r
vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

02-13-15

140190-01

A203

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

W14B EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC ,
BUILDING WRAP, FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING.

W14C EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SIDING ON 1" RIGID INSULATION
ON BUILDING WRAP ON 2 LAYERS 5/8" EXTERIOR GYP SHEATHING SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC,
FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR
FACE.  2 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U308.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS HATCH/LADDER.  REFER TO DETAIL B6/A810.

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL A3/A200

202 KNOX BOX

203 FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION - SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

207 FLOOR RECESSED WALK-OFF MAT.

210 DWELLING UNIT: (5) OPEN, ADJUSTABLE SHELVES ON SHELF STANDARDS.  SHELVES TO BE 1'-0"
DEEP AND MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

211 DWELLING UNIT: SHELF AND POLE TO MATCH EXPOSED CASEWORK IN UNIT.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

2VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 HR RATED UL #U301 WITH 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2"
SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL. AND 2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

VBR4 INTERIOR STAGGERED STUD PARTITION:  STAGGERED 3 1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC  ON SEPARATE WOOD
PLATE WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSULATION (BOTH SIDES), 1/2" GAP BETWEEN RUNNERS AND ONE
LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC ONE SIDE ONLY.
PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U341 DESIGN. KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

S5 WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1 1/2" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD FLOOR TRUSS SYSTEM, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X'
GYPSUM BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO TRUSS STRUCTURE
ABOVE, PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L563.

S5A WOOD JOIST FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1 1/2" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD FLOOR JOISTS, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO TRUSS STRUCTURE ABOVE,
PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L502.

S7 2X COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2X PT WOOD FRAMING DECK, STAIN WOOD ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING,
PAINT METAL SUPPORT ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING

 1/8" = 1'-0"A203
3RD FLOORE1

Revisions



H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

DIRECTION OF STRUCTURAL SLOPE TO DRAIN

ROOF PLAN NOTE

LOCATION OF SELF-ADHERING UNDERLAYMENT (ICE AND WATER BARRIER)

COORDINATE AND VERIFY ALL ROOF OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS WITH STRUCTURAL, PLUMBING, HVAC, AND
ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS.  MECHANICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR, PLUMBING DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR,
ELECTRICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR, TO REVIEW WITH OWNER AND ARCHITECT LOCATION OF ALL ROOF OPENINGS
AND PENETRATIONS FOR DESIGN INTENT.

PROVIDE WATER TIGHT INTEGRITY AT ALL PENETRATIONS AND EQUIPMENT PER ROOFING MANUFACTURERS STANDARD
DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR WARRANTY AND CURRENT NRCA STANDARDS.

PROVIDE SADDLES AND CRICKETS AT ALL ROOF TOP EQUIPMENT AND PENETRATIONS TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

1

ROOF PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

ROOF PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

A400

E1

A400B2

A400
B4

B1

A500

A400

E5

A400

C3

1

2

4

3

6
" 

/ 
1
2
"

6
" 

/ 
1
2
"

6" / 12"

6
" 

/ 
1
2
"

6
" 

/ 
1
2
"

6" / 12"

8
" 

/ 
1
2
"

8" / 12"

A400

C1

B3

A500
10" / 12"

10" / 12"

6
" 
/ 
1
2"

6" / 12"

6
" 
/ 1

2
"

10" / 12"

10" / 12"

12" / 12"

12" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12" 12" / 12"12" / 12"
12" / 12" 12" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12"

12" / 12"12" / 12"12" / 12"12" / 12"12" / 12"12" / 12"

8
" 

/ 
1
2
"

2
" 

/ 
1
2
"

E5

A500

E4

A500

G20
G20 G20

G20

G20

G20
G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

R7A

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G3

G20

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

G3 G3
G3

G3

G3

G3

G14

G14

G14

G14

G3

R6

E6

A501

E6

A500

E2

A501

E4

A501

E5

A501

G14G14

G14 G14

G14 G14

G14

G14
G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14G14G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14 G14

G14

G14

A211

A211

A211

E1

A501

A890

G3

G3

G3

G3 G3

G3

G20

G20

G20

R7

R7

R7
R7

R7 R7

R7

R7R7
R7R7

R7

701701

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
15

/2
01

5 
1:

30
:1

7 
P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_a

re
ed

.r
vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

02-13-15

140190-01

A220

NOTE # ROOF PLAN NOTE

701 FIELD VERIFY ELEVATOR SHAFT VENTING LOCATION.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

G3 METAL GUTTER.  5" K STYLE

G14 METAL DOWNSPOUT.  4" X 4"

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

R7 PREFORMED METAL ROOFING SYSTEM: STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANELS ON SLIP SHEET ON
UNDERLAYMENT MEMBRANE ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE
ICE GUARDS PER ICE GUARD MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED SPACING AND APPLICATION.  12" BATT
INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW ROOF
STRUCTURE.

R7A PREFORMED METAL ROOFING SYSTEM: STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANELS ON SLIP SHEET ON
UNDERLAYMENT MEMBRANE ON 2X6 CEDAR TONGUE AND GROOVE DECKING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.
PROVIDE ICE GUARDS PER ICE GUARD MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED SPACING AND APPLICATION.  12"
BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW ROOF
STRUCTURE.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A220
ROOF PLANE1

Revisions



EXTERIOR FINISH PATTERNS

SHINGLES

BRICK

LAP SIDING

SHINGLE SIDING

PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL LINTELS TO MATCH ADJACENT MASONRY COLOR

TRIM ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES, OUTLETS, HOSE BIBBS AND ALL OTHER SIDING PENETRATIONS W/1X4 FIBER CEMENT TRIM

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR WINDOW FRAME ELEVATIONS

SEALANT COLORS TO MATCH ADJACENT FINISHED SURFACES.

CJ - MASONRY EXPANSION JOINT - BACKER ROD & SEALANT - SEALANT TO MATCH COLOR OF MORTAR

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

SIDING STYLE & COLORXX-X

 S-1   LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  EVENING BLUE

 S-6   LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  AUTUMN TAN

 S-7   LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  TIMBER BARK

 S-8   LAP SIDING (SELECT CEDARMILL) COLOR:  KHAKI BROWN

SH-1   SHINGLE SIDING (STAGGERED EDGE) COLOR:  EVENING BLUE

SH-7   SHINGLE SIDING (STAGGERED EDGE) COLOR:  TIMBER BARK

SH-8   SHINGLE SIDING (STAGGERED EDGE) COLOR:  KHAKI BROWN

 P-6 VERTICAL SIDING (SMOOTH) COLOR:  AUTUMN TAN

 P-7 VERTICAL SIDING (SMOOTH) COLOR:  TIMBER BARK

 T-1 TRIM (SMOOTH) - ALL TRIM TO BE T-1 COLOR:  NAVAJO BEIGE

*   FIBER CEMENT BASIS OF DESIGN "JAMES HARDIE BUILDING PRODUCTS INC"
**  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW ALL FINAL SIDING COLORS WITH OWNER

SIDING STYLE & COLOR

STONE

2ND FLOOR
111' - 3 3/8"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89' - 0"

3RD FLOOR
122' - 6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131' - 7 7/8"

LL TOF
85' - 0"

E6

A501

G3

G14
J5

J7

J5J5

J4

G16G16

G3

J4

J1

J8

J4

J14

J1

J14

J7

J6J6J6J6

J2

J7

J10

J14

TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISHES

VN4

VN4

VN5

VN5

VN5

VN2 VN2

VN3 VN3

VN2 VN2 VN2

VN2

VN2 VN2

VN3VN3

VN5

VN5

VN5

VN4

VN4

T-1
T-1

T-1

P-7

T-1

S-6

S-7

S-1S-1

S-6

S-7

SH-8 SH-8

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ CJ CJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ

SNOW RAIL

G3

B3

A500

E5

A500

E2

A501

E5

A501

A601

A1

A6

A603

VN2 VN2

VN2VN2

VN2 VN2

VN6

VN6

VN2

VN2

VN2

VN6

VN2

VN2

VN2 VN2

VN2

VN2

VN6

VN2

VN2

VN2 VN2

VN2

VN2

VN1

VN1

VN2

J22

S-1 S-6

S-7

S-7

S-8

SH-8

T-1

?

T-1

S-7

S-7

T-1

T-1

SH-1

S-1

S-6

S-6

S-7

P-6

S-7

SH-7

T-1

T-1

S-8

S-6

S-6

S-7
S-7

T-1

T-1

S-7

S-8 S-1

S-7S-7

S-6
S-7S-7

S-8

F.D.C.

CJ
CJ CJ CJ

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

CJ

G3

SNOW RAIL

2ND FLOOR
111' - 3 3/8"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89' - 0"

3RD FLOOR
122' - 6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131' - 7 7/8"

B1

A500

LL TOF
85' - 0"

J12J12

VN2

VN2

VN2 VN2

VN2

VN2 VN2 VN2

VN2VN2

VN2 VN2

S-6

S-6

S-6

S-7

T-1

S-7

S-6

SH-7

SH-8

S-8

P-6

S-7

S-6 S-1

S-7

T-1

CJ CJ CJ

CJ CJ

2ND FLOOR
111' - 3 3/8"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89' - 0"

3RD FLOOR
122' - 6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131' - 7 7/8"

VN2 VN2

VN3VN3

VN2VN2

VN2

VN2

VN3 VN3

VN2

VN2

VN5

VN5

VN5

VN4

VN4

VN5

VN5

VN5

VN4

VN4

S-6

S-1

S-7

S-1 S-1
S-6

S-7

P-7P-7

S-7

T-1

SH-8SH-1

T-1

T-1T-1

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

CJ CJCJ CJ

CJ

CJ

B3

A500

E4

A500

E6

A500

G3

J11

J11

8'
 -

 8
"

8'
 -

 0
"

J7

J5J5

J8

8'
 -

 0
"

J5

J8

G3

G14

J4

J5

J6

J7

J6

J11

J13J13

J7

J6J6J6

TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISHES

8'
 -

 0
"

TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISHES

8'
 -

 0
"

8'
 -

 8
"

8'
 -

 0
"

G16

J11

J11

J7

J5J5

J8

J5

J8

G3

G14

J4

J5

J6

J7

J6

J11

J13J13

G16

J7

J6J6J6

J7
17' - 0 3/4"

J3

J2

6'
 -

 8
"

8'
 -

 0
"

A601

A1

J21

VN2

VN2VN2

VN2

VN2 VN2

VN2VN2

VN2VN2

VN2VN2

VN2

VN2

VN2VN2

VN2

VN2VN2

VN2

VN2

VN2

VN2

VN2VN2

VN2

VN2

VN1VN1

VN1 VN1

VN1VN1

VN6 VN6 VN6

SH-8

S-8

P-6

S-6

S-6

S-7

S-8

T-1

S-7

SH-1

T-1

S-1

S-6

S-1

S-7

S-7

S-8

S-7

S-7

S-6

S-6

S-7

SH-7

S-7

T-1

P-6
S-1

S-6

S-6

S-7

SH-8

S-8S-6

S-7

T-1

T-1

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ
CJ

2ND FLOOR
111' - 3 3/8"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89' - 0"

3RD FLOOR
122' - 6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131' - 7 7/8"

B1

A500

LL TOF
85' - 0"

A400

B1

E4

A501

A600

C1
E1

A501

VN2

VN2

VN2VN2

VN2

VN2VN2VN2

VN2 VN2

VN2VN2

VN6

VN6

VN6

VN6

T-1

S-6

S-7

T-1

S-6

S-1

SH-1

T-1

S-6

S-6

S-7

?

T-1

S-7

P-6

S-8

SH-8

SH-7

S-6S-1

S-7

S-7

T-1
T-1

CJ CJ CJ

CJ

CJ
CJ

2ND FLOOR
111' - 3 3/8"

3RD FLOOR
122' - 6 3/4"

G16

J8

J9

J5

J7

J5J5J5

J8

J7

J8

J5J5J5

J10

PANEL JOINTS

R7

VN2

VN2

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
15

/2
01

5 
1:

33
:0

0 
P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_a

re
ed

.r
vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
H

W
Y

 Q
 &

 B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML/AJR

02-13-15

140190-01

A400

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

G3 METAL GUTTER.  5" K STYLE

G14 METAL DOWNSPOUT.  4" X 4"

G16 METAL WRAPPED FASCIA: METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2X WOOD BLOCKING

J1 PRECAST CONCRETE SILL.  SEE DETAIL E1/A600 FOR PROFILE.

J2 PRECAST WATERTABLE.  SEE DETAIL E1/A600 FOR PROFILE.

J3 PRECAST LINTEL.  SEE DETAIL E1/A600 FOR PROFILE.

J4 PRECAST CAP/TRANSITION.  SEE DETAIL E1/A600 FOR PROFILE.

J5 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J7 7 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J8 3 1/2 " X 5/4" (TOP) AND 7 1/2" X 3/4" (BOTTOM) SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J9 3 1/2 " X 5/4" (TOP) AND 3 1/2" X 3/4" (BOTTOM) SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J10 SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT PANEL.

J11 ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM

J12 DECORATIVE WOOD BRACKET 1'-8"L X 1'-8" W

J13 DECORATIVE WOOD BRACKET 2'-4"L X 2'-4"W

J14 DECORATIVE WOOD BRACKET 2'-8"L X 2'-8"W

J21 11 1/4" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM

J22 BRONZE DEDICATION PLAQUE.  REFER TO DETAIL D6/A810

R7 PREFORMED METAL ROOFING SYSTEM: STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANELS ON SLIP SHEET ON
UNDERLAYMENT MEMBRANE ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE
ICE GUARDS PER ICE GUARD MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED SPACING AND APPLICATION.  12" BATT
INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW ROOF
STRUCTURE.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTHWEST ELEVATION.B4

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTH ELEVATIONE1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTHEAST ELEVATION.E5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
EAST ELEVATION.B2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTH ELEVATIONC3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTHWEST ELEVATION.C1

 1/4" = 1'-0"A400
BOX BAY ELEVATIONB1

Revisions























BISHOPS BAY PARKWAY
BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE - BLDG 2

12-08-14
140190-03

BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE
BISHOPS BAY PARKWAY

BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE - CLUBHOUSE COMPLEX

BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE - CLUBHOUSE COMPLEX

10-07-14
140228-01

BISHOPS BAY PARKWAY
BISHOPS BAY - CLUBHOUSE & SALES OFFICE

North View Along Bishop’s Bay Parkway 

West View Along Bishop’s Bay Parkway 12-01-14



11

UP

UP

FESR

FD FD

FD FD

FD FD

FD

1 1

1
1

11

1
1

D
W

FESR

FD FD

1 1

1
1

11

1
1

D
W

FESR

FD FD

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

REFER TO SHEET A890 FOR ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE AND MATERIAL SCHEDULE.

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

EXISTING WALL TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

DETAIL REFERENCE

WINDOW TYPE

WALL / PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

NEW DOOR

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

INTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURE ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A400 B1

WOMENS

LOCKER

004

MENS

LOCKER

003

ELECT

002

OUTSIDE

STORAGE

005

FITNESS

001

STAIR

S001

ELEV

E001

C3

A400

COVERED

PATIO
VEST

V001

MECH.

POOL

EQUIP.

12
'-1

0"
1'

-4
"

4'
-8

"
1'

-4
"

11
'-6

"
1'

-4
"

4'
-8

"
1'

-4
"

22
'-1

0"

1'-4" 4'-8" 1'-4" 7'-8" 1'-4"

A400

D2

FV4

FV2

WB2
FV2

VA4

FV4

M8+FV2

W14
FV4

WB2

WB2

FV2

VA4

FV4

M8+FV2

5'
-1

0"

27
'-0

 3
/4

"

5'
-9

"

9'
-6

"

V001.0

005.0

0
0
3

0
0
4

S
0
0
1
.0

0
0
2

V001.1

0
0
5
.1

0
0
1

A700

A4

C1

A400

HOT TUB
(BY OWNER)

POOL (BY OWNER)

POOL DECK (BY OTHERS)

A800

E5

5'
-1

0"

7'-0" 18'-9"

10
'-2

 3
/8

"
8'

-7
 3

/8
"

A890 E1

7'-0 7/8"

E5

A500

E4

A500

E3

A500

E1

A500

E2

A500

E5

A400
RETAINING WALL

37'-4" 30'-0"

ELECT.
PANEL

7'-7"

50
'-0

"
14

'-0
 3

/8
"

61
'-1

0"

44'-0"

44'-0"

21
'-6

 3
/8

"

PLANTER11
'-0

 3
/8

"
3'

-0
"

4'
-8

"
1'

-8
"

4'
-8

"
1'

-8
"

4'
-8

"
5'

-4
"

5'
-8

"
8'

-9
"

5'
-4

"
14

'-6
"

LOW WALL

ALIGN FOUNDATION WALL
AND RETAINING WALL

7'-2 1/8"

25
'-9

 3
/4

"

34'-11 1/2"

A890 D1

A890

D2E5

A700

15'-4"6'-6"AL9

AL10

CORR

C001

CORR

C001

211

211

212

211

211

202

215

215

204

202

200

202

202

206

201

TO ADA PARKING

218

"ENTIRE LOWER LEVEL
INTERIOR SPACE IS

ACCESSIBLE"

219

88'-6"

FINISHED FLR

REFER TO
WELCOME CENTER
FLOOR PLAN

210 210 210221 221 221

220220

EXTERIOR STAIR
REFER TO D4/A700

220

DOWNSPOUT
TO GRADE (TYP.)

DOWNSPOUT
TO GRADE (TYP.)

A400A1

A400

A400

A400

A3

B1

B3

COMMUNITY

ROOM

101

MEETING

103

WOMEN

105

MEN

104

PREP

100

CL

101A

CL

103A

CORR

C102

C3

A400

VEST

V100

LEASING

107

VEST

V101

ELEV

E001

STOR

102

STAIR

S001

4'-0" 4'-8" 3'-0" 4'-8" 3'-0" 12'-4" 4'-0" 4'-8" 4'-0"

44'-4"

44'-4"

16'-4" 19'-4" 12'-4" 12'-8"

A400

D2

A400 E1

OFFICE

106

A400D1

A400

E2

W14

VA4

W14

VA6

VA6 VA4

M8+FV2

VA4

9'
-5

 1
/4

"

16'-5"17'-0" 8'-9"

4'
-9

 3
/4

"
7'

-0
"

7'
-0

 3
/4

"

20
'-0

 3
/4

"

2'-5 3/4"

12'-3 1/4"6'-0"

2'-1"

16
'-0

 1
/2

"

9'
-5

 1
/4

"

6'-3"6'-3"

5'
-9

"

101.0

101A

1
0
5

1
0
4

103A

103

102

101.2

101.3

V
1
0
0
.1

V
1
0
1
.0

V
1
0
0
.0

107
106

E4

A400

A700

A5

C1

A400

J9

A800

C6

A800

B1

A800B2

A800B3

1'-4"

E5

A500

E4

A500

E3

A500

E1

A500

E2

A500

A700

D4

E5

A400

E6

A400

PAVILION

G100

WALKWAY

G101

WALKWAY

G102

EXTERIOR

STAIR

G103

5'
-0

"

A400

B5

A400B6

A400

C5

A400 C6
C6

A500

HOT TUB
(BY OTHERS)

POOL (BY OTHERS)

POOL DECK (BY OTHERS)

16'-4"

STOR

101B

101B

FIRE PLACE

100

5'-2"

6'-0"

TV

3'
-0

"

V
1
0
1
.1

1'-4"

1'
-4

"
6'

-2
"

1'
-4

"
4'

-4
"

1'
-4

"
1'

-4
"

4'
-4

"
1'

-4
"

6'
-2

"
1'

-4
"

13'-8" 1'-4"

15'-0"

52'-4"

9'
-0

"
31

'-8
" 99'-1"

98'-0"

9'
-0

"

BBQ AREA

1'-4" 7'-2" 1'-4" 7'-2" 1'-4" 7'-2" 1'-4" 5'-4" 1'-4"

32'-5 1/8" 8'-0"

1'
-4

"
5'

-4
"

1'
-4

"
7'

-2
"

1'
-4

"
5'

-1
0 

3/
8"

1'
-4

"

5'
-0

"
15

'-8
 3

/8
"

8'
-0

"+/-

8'-5" 7'-7 1/4"
DN

DN

A890 E4

TABLE - BY OWNER

STONE VENEER

6'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

62
'-2

"

7'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

15
'-1

0"
4'

-8
"

8'
-0

"
4'

-8
"

6'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

2'
-0

"

4'-0" 9'-4" 6'-4" 6'-8" 4'-8" 9'-4" 4'-0"

A600

B3

A500

A3

A600

E4

DECK

101C

1'-4" 6'-2" 1'-4" 6'-2" 1'-4" 19'-8" 1'-4" 6'-2" 1'-4" 6'-2"

15'-0" 22'-4" 15'-0"

52'-4"

1'
-4

"
6'

-2
"

1'
-4

"
16

'-8
"

1'
-4

"
6'

-2
"

1'
-4

"

34
'-4

"

19'-8" 1'-4"

22'-4"9'-2"

A890

E3

A890

E6

A890D4

A890 D5

9'
-0

"

1'
-4

"
1'

-4
"

19'-8"

CORR

C101

CORR

C100

E5

A700

DOWNSPOUTS
TO GRADE (TYP.)

ROOF OVERHANG ABOVE (TYP)
REFER TO ROOF PLAN

ROOF OVERHANG ABOVE (TYP)
REFER TO ROOF PLAN

+/-

206

200

213

215

213

213

215205

208

208

207

207

200

216

STONE VENEER

208

208

208

208

208208

208

208

208

208

208 208

208208209

210

210

210

210

J7

1 : 20 SLOPE

1 
: 2

0

203

203

203

217

UP

UP

218

218

218

"ENTIRE FIRST FLOOR
INTERIOR SPACE IS

ACCESSIBLE"

219

100'-0"

FINISHED FLOOR

D
E

A
D

 S
P

A
C

E

REFER TO
WELCOME CENTER
FLOOR PLAN

DOWNSPOUTS
TO GRADE (TYP.)

DOWNSPOUTS
TO GRADE (TYP.)

DOWNSPOUTS
TO GRADE (TYP.)

DOWNSPOUTS
TO GRADE (TYP.)

ROOF OVERHANG ABOVE (TYP)
REFER TO ROOF PLAN

ROOF OVERHANG ABOVE (TYP)
REFER TO ROOF PLAN

1'
-4

"
4'

-8
"

1'
-4

"
3'

-9
"

4'
-0

"
3'

-9
"

1'
-4

"
4'

-8
"

1'
-4

"

222222

4'
-5

"
4'

-8
"

1'-4" 4'-8" 1'-4" 3'-10" 3'-10" 1'-4"

2'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

6'
-5

"
3'

-8
"10.9

C.1

E.2

7.8
25'-3 1/4"

E

D

C

B

A

5.76.5

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

L

K

H

G

F

J

I

G.7

F.6

7'-6" 7'-6" 21'-0" 7'-6" 7'-6" 8'-3 1/8" 8'-6" 8'-6" 8'-6" 6'-8"

7'
-6

"
18

'-0
"

7'
-6

"
9'

-0
"

7'
-2

 3
/8

"
8'

-6
"

6'
-8

"

6'
-6

"
6'

-0
"

6'
-5

"
6'

-5
"

6'
-0

"

6'-1"

22
'-0

"

19
'-1

0"
26

'-1
0"

10'-0 3/4"

C.5

E.4

PAVILION Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
13

/2
01

5 
1:

37
:1

7 
P

M
C

:\p
ra

 r
ac

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
02

28
-c

en
tr

al
_a

re
ed

.r
vt B

is
ho

ps
 B

ay
- 

C
lu

bh
ou

se
, P

av
ili

on
 &

 W
el

co
m

e 
C

en
te

r
H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 Q

 &
 B

IS
H

O
P

S
 B

A
Y

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

AJR

02-13-15

140228-01

A200

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT VERTICAL SIDING (SEE
ELEVATIONS), 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2
X 6 WOOD STUDS AT 16" OC WITH R-21 BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.

W16 EXTERIOR WALL:  STONE VENEER WALL CONSISTING OF STONE VENEER, AIR SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS AT 16" OC WITH
R-21 BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.

WB2 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH SHEET
MEMBRANE WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1" ALUMINUM
COMPRESSION BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND
FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

WB3 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL.  PROVIDE 2"
RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND 48" VERTICALLY ON WALL AND 24" HORIZONTALLY BELOW FLOOR
SLAB.

WB4 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): 12" REINFORCED CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH
SHEET MEMBRANE WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1"
ALUMINUM COMPRESSION BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION,
EXTEND FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 RECESSED FLOOR MAT. REFER TO DETAIL C4/A810

201 MOP SINK. REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATION E2 / A890

202 PUSH PLATES (PP) AT BARRIER FREE AUTOMATIC DOORS

203 SUGGESTED LOCATION OF EXTERIOR MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND CONCRETE PAD.
VERIFY EXACT SIZE & LOCATION WITH DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTORS.

204 WALL-MOUNTED MIRRORS. REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATION D2 / A890

205 ALTERNATE BID #1.  PROVIDE "NANAWALL SYSTEMS, INC." IN LIEU OF ALUMINUM FRAMED
ENTRANCE SYSTEM

206 ELECTRIC WATER COOLERS. COORDINATE WITH DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACTORS

207 EXTERIOR WALKWAY, SLOPE TO BE NO GREATER THAN 1:20

208 PROVIDE EXTERIOR OUTLETS ON LOWER BASE OF EXTERIOR COLUMNS. COORDINATE WITH
EXTERIOR DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR

209 PLANTER BELOW

210 REFER TO CIVIL AND/OR LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS FOR RETAINING WALL DESIGN

211 EXTERIOR POOL DECK - BY OWNER

212 EXTERIOR ALUMINUM GATE (ADA COMPLIANT). REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE FOR MORE
INFORMATION

213 SHELF AND POLE. REFER TO DETAIL A1 / A810

215 PROVIDE ELECTRICAL, DATA, AND BRACING AS REQUIRED FOR WALL-MOUNTED TV. COORDINATE
FINAL LOCATION WITH OWNER

216 MECHANICAL CHASE. COORDINATE SIZE WITH MECHANICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTORS

217 FIELD INLET FOR STORMWATER DRAINAGE.  REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS

218 SUGGESTED LOCATION OF EXTERIOR HOSE BIBB.  PLUMBING DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE WITH OWNER

219 PROVIDE KEY LOCK BOX FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS

220 REFER TO CIVIL AND/OR LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION OF EXTERIOR FENCING

221 REFER TO CIVIL AND/OR LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS FOR RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN RETAINING WALL
AND EXTERIOR FENCING

222 GENERAL AREA OF TRASH ENCLOSURE.  REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

909 PLASTIC LAMINATE TOILET PARTITION

FV2 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  1-1/2" WOOD STUDS AT 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.
REFER TO DETAIL E5/A810.

FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS AT 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.
REFER TO DETAIL E6/A810.

VA4 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 4 WOOD STUDS AT 16" OC WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT EACH FACE.  REFER TO DETAIL D5/A810.

VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS AT 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT EACH FACE.  REFER TO DETAIL D6/A810.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

C1 LAY-IN CEILING PANELS IN EXPOSED GRID SYSTEM SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C2 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD CEILING ON METAL SUSPENSION SYSTEM SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C3 1 HR RATED SHAFT WALL CEILING: WHI DESIGN 495 PSH 0154/0167,  ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD
ON 2-1/2" STEEL SHAFTWALL STUDS AT 24" OC WITH 1" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD LINER PANEL AT
CONCEALED FACE.

C7 WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD ON METAL FURRING
CHANNELS 24" OC SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C14 EXTERIOR SOFFIT: ALUMINUM SOFFIT PANEL SYSTEM (25% PERFORATED)

E1 ALUMINUM WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.

E2 ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.

E5 VINYL DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.  BASIS OF DESIGN:  JELD WEN, BUILDERS
SERIES - BUILDERS VINYL (V2500)

E8 INSULATED FRP DOOR

G1 METAL FASCIA SYSTEM: METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2x WOOD BLOCKING

G3 METAL GUTTER: 5" K STYLE WITH DOWNSPOUTS.

G15 3/4" X 5 1/2" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G16 3/4" X 11 1/4" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

J3 PRECAST LINTEL

J4 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J5 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 7 1/4" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J7 ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM

J9 BRONZE DEDICATION PLAQUE.  REFER TO DETAIL A5/A600

J11 DECORATIVE FIBERGLASS COLUMN COVER.  REFER TO DETAILS E3/A600 AND E4/A600.

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

S1 5" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 3" CHOKER COURSE OVER 5" STONE BASE.

S2 3" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING SLAB ON 8" PRECAST CONCRETE HOLLOW CORE PLANK.

S7 BALCONY DECK:  COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2x TREATED WOOD FRAMING.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
0 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLANB3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
1ST FLOOR PLAN - CLUBHOUSE & PAVILIONE4

 1/16" = 1'-0"A200
STRUCTURAL GRID PLANE1

* COLUMN GRID IS NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.  REFER TO E1/A200 FOR COLUMN GRID.

* COLUMN GRID IS NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.  REFER TO E1/A200 FOR COLUMN GRID.
N

NN

Revisions



HVAC

REF.

F
E

S
R

FD

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

REFER TO SHEET A890 FOR ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE AND MATERIAL SCHEDULE.

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR DOOR SCHEDULES, DOOR TYPES, AND NOTES.

REFER TO CIVIL FOR FLOOR ELEVATION DIFFERENCE BETWEEN WELCOME CENTER AND CLUBHOUSE .

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

D.

DETAIL REFERENCE

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

NEW DOOR

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

INTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURE ABOVE.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A201 A1

A201

A201

A201

A2

B2

B1

D2

A201

TLT

105

SALES

102

VEST

100

28'-0"

OFFICE

101

1'-4" 9'-4" 1'-4" 6'-0" 7'-0" 3'-0"

3'
-4

"
3'

-0
"

4'
-8

"
10

'-0
"

6'
-4

"
7'

-8
"

6'
-4

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-8

"
1'

-4
"

48
'-0

"

5'-6" 4'-8" 5'-2" 3'-8" 4'-8" 3'-0" 1'-4"

3'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

23
'-4

"
4'

-8
"

2'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

5'
-4

"
1'

-8
"

2'
-0

"1
'-4

"

40
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

W14

VA6

8'-5"

9'-8"

9'
-6

" 6'
-8

"

12
'-1

1"
14

'-0
"

10'-0"

3'-8"

9'
-7

 3
/4

"

VA4

101

105

108

J9

MECH

106

FIREPLACED1

A201

E2

A201

A801

E6

106
ELECT.

3'
-8

"

ROOM

108

ROOM

104

ROOM

107

ADA ACCESS

3'
-1

1"

REFER TO
CLUBHOUSE
FLOOR PLAN

A801 C4

A801C3

BACK NINE

WOODS

PRAIRIE

W
O

O
D

S

FARM

P
R

A
IR

IE

TOWN

CENTER

R
E

S
E

R
V

E

DW

100.0

104

107

5'-0"

203

203

203

200

5'-0"

28'-0"

100'-0"

FIN. FLR.

202

202

215

219

218

218

218

W14

W14

STONE VENEER

100.1

ROOF OVERHANG ABOVE (TYP.)
REFER TO ROOF PLAN

DOWNSPOUTS TO GRADE (TYP.)

5'
-4

"

BL-1

A201 A1

A201

A201

A201

A2

B2

B1

D2

A201

9" / 12"

5" / 12"

9" / 12"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

R6

D1

A201

E2

A201

R
ID

G
E

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

R
ID

G
E

H
IP

H
IP

V
ALL

EY

BUILDING OUTLINE BELOW

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

TOF
96'-0"

D1

A201

E2

A201
G20

R6R6

G3

G1

C14

103'-5 1/2"

WINDOW SILL (R.O.)

J5J5

E5

VERTICAL FIBER
CEMENT SIDING

J11

E2

E5

J4

J4

H.B.

SUGGESTED LOCATION
FO GAS METER

V-6V-5

AL11

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

D2

A201

TOF
96'-0"

G3

G1

C14

J5
J4

E5

J5J5

VERTICAL FIBER
CEMENT SIDING

J11

C14

R6

G15

G20

H.B.

V-5 V-5

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

D2

A201

TOF
96'-0"

9" 

12"

5" 

12"

J9
J5

G1

G3

R6

G15

G20

J5J5

E5

J4

C14

J11J11

E5
V-5V-6

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

TOF
96'-0"

D1

A201

R6R6R6

G3

G1

C14

J11

J5J5

E5

J4

J4
E2

J4

E2

J4

J11

E2

C14

R6R6

G3

G1

G20

H.B.

V-5

AL12AL12AL11

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

TOF
96'-0"

R6

W14

WB3

S1

G3

G1

C14

G20

A201

E1

OFFICE

101

D1

A201

E2

A201

ROOM

104

ROOM

107

EXTERIOR FINISH PATTERNS

SHINGLES

HORIZONTAL FIBER
CEMENT LAP SIDING

VERTICAL FIBER
CEMENT SIDING

PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL LINTELS TO MATCH ADJACENT MASONRY COLOR

TRIM ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES, OUTLETS, HOSE BIBBS AND ALL OTHER SIDING
PENETRATIONS WITH 1X4 FIBER CEMENT TRIM (TYP.)

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR WINDOW FRAME ELEVATIONS

SEALANT COLORS TO MATCH ADJACENT FINISHED SURFACES

FIBER CEMENT HORIZONTAL LAP SIDING, COLOR: HEATHERED MOSS (HARDIEPLANK COLOR).

FIBER CEMENT VERTICAL SIDING TO BE SMOOTH, COLOR:  AUTUMN TAN (HARDIEPLANK COLOR).

FIBER CEMENT TRIM TO BE SMOOTH, COLOR:  ARTIC WHITE (HARDIEPLANK COLOR).

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

D2

A201

OFFICE

101

VEST

100

SALES

102

TLT

105

MECH

106

9'-10 7/8"

9'-10 7/8"

9'-10 7/8"

9'-10 7/8"

D1

A201

E2

A201

G3

G1

C14

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

ROOF
OVERHANG

R
O

O
F

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

C14

G1

G3

9'-10 7/8"

9'-10 7/8"

9'-10 7/8"
ROOM

108

ROOM

107

ROOM

104

8'-0"

DOWNSPOUTS
TO GRADE (TYP.)

PERIMETER  CEILING TILES SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 4".

LOCATE ALL SPRINKLER HEADS, SMOKE DETECTORS, AUDIO SPEAKERS, HEAT SENSORS IN THE CENTER OF CEILING
TILE (OR IN THE CENTER OF THE RAISED/RECESSED FIELD OF A PATTERNED TILE).

LOCATION OF ALL MECHANICAL DIFFUSERS, RETURNS, LOUVERS, ETC. TO BE DESIGNED BY MECHANICAL DESIGN /
BUILD CONTRACTOR.

0' - 0"

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

2'-0" x 2'-0" SUSPENDED EXPOSED GRID
ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE

EXIT LIGHT

WALL-MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT

GYPSUM BOARD CEILING OR BULKHEAD

CEILING HEIGHT

LIGHTING SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING IS FOR "REFERENCE ONLY".
ELECTRICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR WORKING
WITH OWNER ON SELECTION OF LIGHTING.

ELECTRICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL LIGHTING CALCULATIONS,
ADJUST AS NEEDED TO MEET CODE REQUIREMENTS.

FINAL EXIT SIGN LOCATIONS BY ELECTRICAL DESIGN / BUILD ENGINEER OF RECORD.

THE MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR
PROVIDING FINAL DESIGN THAT COMPLIES WITH APPROPRIATE CODES AND OBTAIN
ALL NECESSARY APPROVALS AND CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS.

ROOF SLOPE

COORDINATE AND VERIFY ALL ROOF OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS WITH STRUCTURAL, PLUMBING,
HVAC, AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS.  MECHANICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR, PLUMBING DESIGN / BUILD
CONTRACTOR, ELECTRICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW WITH OWNER AND ARCHITECT LOCATION OF ALL
ROOF OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS FOR DESIGN INTENT.

PROVIDE WATER TIGHT INTEGRITY AT ALL PENETRATIONS AND EQUIPMENT PER ROOFING MANUFACTURERS
STANDARD DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR WARRANTY AND CURRENT NRCA STANDARDS.

REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS AND FLOOR PLAN FOR LOCATION OF DOWNSPOUTS.

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFED AREA INCLUDE PROVISIONS FOR VENTING TO MEET SHINGLE WARRANTY AND CODE
REQUIREMENTS.

ROOF PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

ROOF PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

X" / 12"

SELF-ADHERING UNDERLAYMENT

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

TOF
96'-0"

R6

G3

G1

C14

C7

E5

W14
S1

WB3

5" 

12"

A201

E4

103'-5 1/2"

WINDOW SILL (R.O.)

---

-

A201

D4

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

D2

A201

TOF
96'-0"

ROOM

104SALES

102

A201

E1
Sim

A201

E1
Sim

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

TOF
96'-0"

103'-5 1/2"

WINDOW SILL (R.O.)

109'-4 1/2"

WINDOW HEAD (R.O.)

C14

G3

R6

G1

J4

J5J5

J9

E5

5" 

12"

9" 

12"

---

-FLOOR MAT - REFER
TO MATERIAL SCHEDULE

G15

G20

WB2

SLOPE AWAY
FROM BUILDING
1/4"=1'-0"

VEST

100

---

-

SIM.

---

-

CONTINUE BUILDING WRAP ONTO
FDN WALL, HOLD BUILDING WRAP
FLUSH TO EDGE OF FDN WALL, SEAL
TO TOP OF FLASHING W/NON-
HARDENING SEALANT

4" HIGH METAL FLASHING
W/DRIP EDGE, SET IN BED OF
NON-HARDENING SEALANT

BOND BREAKER

CONTINUE SLAB-ON-GRADE
VAPOR RETARDER VERT &
SEAL TO FACE OF FDN WALL

WB3

FINISH FLOOR (WELCOME CENTER)

100'-0"
GRADE

S1

2X6 PT BOTTOM PLATE ON
SILL SEALER W/ANCHOR BOLT

CONTINUE VAPOR RETARDER
OVER TOP OF FDN WALL,
OVERLAP SLAB ON GRADE
VAPOR RETARDER & SEAL
W/NON-HARDENING SEALANT

SELF-ADHERING
UNDERLAYMENT

METAL DRIP
EDGE

2X2 FRAMING

2X10 PT WOOD
FRAMING

SEAL CEILING VAPOR RETARDER TO WALL VAPOR
RETARDER W/NON-HARDENING SEALANT

EXTEND SHEATHING, INSULATION & BUILDING
WRAP TO UNDERSIDE OF BAFFLE

2X4 PT WOOD BLOCKING BETWEEN TRUSSES

INSULATION BAFFLE BETWEEN EVERY TRUSS

F
O

R
 T

R
U

S
S

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

S

S
E

E
 W

A
LL

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

S

1/
2"

CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION

3'-0"+/-

W14
C14

C7

G1

R6

G3

CONT SEALANT

3'
-4

"

2"
3'

-8
"

2"

2"EQ2"EQ2"

4'
-0

"

5'-4"

FINISHED FLOOR

MGT MGT

BL-1

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

1/
26

/2
01

5 
12

:1
6:

42
 P

M
C

:\p
ra

 r
ac

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
02

28
-c

en
tr

al
_S

al
es

 O
ffi

ce
_a

re
ed

.r
vt

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 C

lu
bh

ou
se

, P
av

ili
on

 &
 W

el
co

m
e 

C
en

te
r

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

AJR

01-23-15

140228-01

A201

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT VERTICAL SIDING (SEE
ELEVATIONS), 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2
X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH R-21 BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.

WB2 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH SHEET
MEMBRANE WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1" ALUMINUM
COMPRESSION BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND
FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

WB3 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL.  PROVIDE 2"
RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND 48" VERTICALLY ON WALL AND 24" HORIZONTALLY BELOW FLOOR
SLAB.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 RECESSED FLOOR MAT. REFER TO DETAIL C4/A810

202 PUSH PLATES (PP) AT BARRIER FREE AUTOMATIC DOORS

203 SUGGESTED LOCATION OF EXTERIOR MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND CONCRETE PAD.
VERIFY EXACT SIZE & LOCATION WITH DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTORS.

215 PROVIDE ELECTRICAL, DATA, AND BRACING AS REQUIRED FOR WALL-MOUNTED TV. COORDINATE
FINAL LOCATION WITH OWNER

218 SUGGESTED LOCATION OF EXTERIOR HOSE BIBB.  PLUMBING DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE WITH OWNER

219 PROVIDE KEY LOCK BOX FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

VA4 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  REFER TO DETAIL D5/A810.

VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  REFER TO DETAIL D6/A810.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

C7 WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD ON METAL FURRING
CHANNELS 24" OC SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C14 EXTERIOR SOFFIT: ALUMINUM SOFFIT PANEL SYSTEM (25% PERFORATED)

E2 ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.

E5 VINYL DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.  BASIS OF DESIGN:  JELD WEN, BUILDERS
SERIES - BUILDERS VINYL (V2500)

G1 METAL FASCIA SYSTEM: METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2x WOOD BLOCKING

G3 METAL GUTTER: 5" K STYLE WITH DOWNSPOUTS.

G15 3/4" X 5 1/2" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

J4 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J5 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J9 BRONZE DEDICATION PLAQUE.  REFER TO DETAIL A5/A600

J11 DECORATIVE FIBERGLASS COLUMN COVER.  REFER TO DETAILS E3/A600 AND E4/A600.

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

S1 5" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 3" CHOKER COURSE OVER 5" STONE BASE.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
FIRST FLOOR PLAN - WELCOME CENTERB5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
ROOF PLAN - WELCOME CENTERD5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
EAST ELEVATION - WELCOME CENTERA1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
SOUTH ELEVATION - WELCOME CENTERA2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
NORTH ELEVATION - WELCOME CENTERB1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
WEST ELEVATION - WELCOME CENTERB2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
BUILDING SECTION - NORTH/SOUTHD2

NOTE # EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTE

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
FIRST FLOOR RCP - WELCOME CENTERE5

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
WALL SECTION @ WINDOWE1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
BUILDING SECTION - WEST/EASTD1

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
WALL SECTION AT STREET ENTRY DOORE2

N

N

N

Revisions

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A201
SIDING WALL AT GRADEE4

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A201
EAVE AT SIDING WALLD4

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
BORROWED LITE ELEVATIONA4

A500
B4

A500
B3

SIM.

A4
A600

C2
A500

SIM.

WB3

021315



ROOF SLOPE

ROOF PLAN NOTE

SELF-ADHERING UNDERLAYMENT

COORDINATE AND VERIFY ALL ROOF OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS WITH STRUCTURAL, PLUMBING,
HVAC, AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS.  MECHANICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR, PLUMBING DESIGN / BUILD
CONTRACTOR, ELECTRICAL DESIGN / BUILD CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW WITH OWNER AND ARCHITECT LOCATION OF
ALL ROOF OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS FOR DESIGN INTENT.

PROVIDE WATER TIGHT INTEGRITY AT ALL PENETRATIONS AND EQUIPMENT PER ROOFING MANUFACTURERS STANDARD
DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR WARRANTY AND CURRENT NRCA STANDARDS.

REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS AND FLOOR PLAN FOR LOCATION OF DOWNSPOUTS.

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFED AREA INCLUDE PROVISIONS FOR VENTING TO MEET SHINGLE WARRANTY AND CODE
REQUIREMENTS.

1

ROOF PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

ROOF PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

X" / 12"

A400A1

A400

A400

A400

A3

B1

B3

C3

A400

A400

D2

A400 E1

A400D1

A400

E2

E4

A400

C1

A400

5" / 12"

9" / 12"9" / 12"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12" 5" / 12"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"5" / 12"

9
" 

/ 
1
2
"

9
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

G3

R6

R6

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

E5

A500

E4

A500

E3

A500

E1

A500

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

E5

A400

E6

A400

A400

B5

A400B6

A400

C5

A400 C6
C6

A500

B5

A600

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G20

G20

3'-8"

OVERHANG
TYP. AT PAVILION

3'
-8

"

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

TY
P

. A
T 

P
A

V
IL

IO
N

3'-0"

OVERHANG
TYP. AT CLUBHOUSE

3'
-0

"

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

TY
P

. A
T 

C
LU

B
H

O
U

S
E

3'-8"

OVERHANG
TYP. AT CLUBHOUSE

3'
-8

"

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

TY
P

. A
T 

C
LU

B
H

O
U

S
E

H
IP

V
ALL

EY
H
IP VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

H
IP

H
IP

V
ALL

EY VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

RIDGERIDGE

VALLEY

H
IP

VALLEY

H
IP

H
IP VALLEY V

ALL
EY

V
ALL

EY

H
IP

H
IP

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

H
IP

H
IP

V
ALL

EY

V
ALLEY

H
IP

H
IP

ELEVATOR BELOW ROOF - REFER
TO ELEVATOR SECTION C4/A700

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
13

/2
01

5 
1:

37
:1

9 
P

M
C

:\p
ra

 r
ac

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
02

28
-c

en
tr

al
_a

re
ed

.r
vt B

is
ho

ps
 B

ay
- 

C
lu

bh
ou

se
, P

av
ili

on
 &

 W
el

co
m

e 
C

en
te

r
H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 Q

 &
 B

IS
H

O
P

S
 B

A
Y

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

AJR

02-13-15

140228-01

A220

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

C1 LAY-IN CEILING PANELS IN EXPOSED GRID SYSTEM SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C2 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD CEILING ON METAL SUSPENSION SYSTEM SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C3 1 HR RATED SHAFT WALL CEILING: WHI DESIGN 495 PSH 0154/0167,  ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD
ON 2-1/2" STEEL SHAFTWALL STUDS AT 24" OC WITH 1" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD LINER PANEL AT
CONCEALED FACE.

C7 WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD ON METAL FURRING
CHANNELS 24" OC SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C14 EXTERIOR SOFFIT: ALUMINUM SOFFIT PANEL SYSTEM (25% PERFORATED)

E1 ALUMINUM WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.

E2 ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.

E5 VINYL DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.  BASIS OF DESIGN:  JELD WEN, BUILDERS
SERIES - BUILDERS VINYL (V2500)

E8 INSULATED FRP DOOR

G1 METAL FASCIA SYSTEM: METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2x WOOD BLOCKING

G3 METAL GUTTER: 5" K STYLE WITH DOWNSPOUTS.

G15 3/4" X 5 1/2" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G16 3/4" X 11 1/4" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

J3 PRECAST LINTEL

J4 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J5 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 7 1/4" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J7 ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM

J9 BRONZE DEDICATION PLAQUE.  REFER TO DETAIL A5/A600

J11 DECORATIVE FIBERGLASS COLUMN COVER.  REFER TO DETAILS E3/A600 AND E4/A600.

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

S1 5" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 3" CHOKER COURSE OVER 5" STONE BASE.

S2 3" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING SLAB ON 8" PRECAST CONCRETE HOLLOW CORE PLANK.

S7 BALCONY DECK:  COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2x TREATED WOOD FRAMING.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A220
ROOF PLANC3

* COLUMN GRID IS NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.  REFER TO E1/A200 FOR COLUMN GRID.

N

Revisions



EXTERIOR FINISH PATTERNS

ROOF SHINGLES

STONE VENEER

HORIZONTAL FIBER
CEMENT LAP SIDING

PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL LINTELS TO MATCH ADJACENT MASONRY COLOR

TRIM ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES, OUTLETS, HOSE BIBBS AND ALL OTHER
SIDING PENETRATIONS WITH 1X4 FIBER CEMENT TRIM (TYP.)

REFER TO SHEET A891 FOR WINDOW FRAME ELEVATIONS

SEALANT COLORS TO MATCH ADJACENT FINISHED SURFACES.

FIBER CEMENT TO BE LAP SIDING, COLOR: EVENING BLUE (HARDIEPLANK COLOR).

FIBER CEMENT TRIM TO BE SMOOTH, COLOR: ARTIC WHITE (HARDIEPLANK COLOR).

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

C3

A400

C.1E.2

R6

G20

G3

G1

J7

G20
R6R6

E5E5E5E5

J5

J6G1

G3

G20G20

J11

J11

E5

TRUSS BEARING
111'-8"

A

F.6

SUGGESTED LOCATION
OF GAS METER

H.B.

V-3 V-1 V-1 V-3

AL-2

J4

J4J5

J5
J5

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

G16

R6

G15

G3

G16

J6

J5

J7

C1

A400

J9

E3

A500

7.8

J5

E5

E2

J11

J11

TRUSS BEARING
111'-8"

5.76.5

H.B.

V-1

AL-1

V-1 V-1

FALSE ROOF DORMER

FALSE ROOF DORMER

J3 J5

J5

REFER TO CIVIL &
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS
FOR RETAINING WALL

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

C1

A400

E5

A500 10.97.8

J11

R6

G20

C14

G1

G3

J5

J5

E5

J4E2

E5

G20

R6

G3

G1

J7 J5

G16

TRUSS BEARING
111'-8"

5.7 6.5

H.B.

REFER TO
DETAIL E2/A600

AL-3
V-4 V-4

FALSE ROOF DORMER

J6

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

E4

A500
E1

A500

E2

A500

R6R6R6

G20

G20

G3

G1

C14

J7

E5E5

J5

J5

J5 J5

J6

J5 E8 E2

J11

J11

J11

TRUSS BEARING
111'-8"

EDCB

A

H.B.

KEY BOX

P.P.

V-3
AL-5

V-5V-1
AL-2

V-1 V-1 V-1

C.5 E.4

J5

J5J5

E5E5

J4J4

J4

J6

J7

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

TOF
84'-6"

R6

W14

WB2

W14

E2J7

R6

G20

S1

G3

G16

S7

S2

WB3

C14

C1

A400

COMMUNITY

ROOM

101

MEN

104

WOMEN

105
DECK

101C

OUTSIDE

STORAGE

005

WOMENS

LOCKER

004

MENS

LOCKER

003

ELECT

002

5" 

12"

9" 

12"

10.9

7.8

J11

J11

TRUSS BEARING
111'-8"

5.7 6.5

J11

CORR

C100

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

E4

A400

E6

A400

TRUSS BEARING 1
111'-0"

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

R6R6
G20

G20

G3

G1

G3

J7 G1

G3

C14

J7G1 C14

FIBER CEMENT SIDING
ON VERTICAL STEEL 'Z' FURRING
ON CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL

PLANTER - REFER TO E6/A600

J11

L K H G FJ I

G15

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

E5

A400

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

7.8

FIBER CEMENT SIDING ON VERTICAL STEEL
'Z' FURRING ON CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL

STONE VENEER

J5

TYP.

J7

R6R6

G20

G20

G3

G1

C14

EXTERIOR CONCRETE STAIR - REFER TO E5/A600

PIPE HANDRAIL
REFER TO D4/A600

+/-

R6R6
G3

G3

G1 C14

G16

PRECAST
CAP

J11

J11
E5

A700

1234567

A600

C5
Sim

A600

C4
Sim

REFER TO CIVIL & LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS
FOR RETAINING WALL (BEYOND)

E4

A400

E6

A400

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

J11

J7C14

G1

G3

G20

R6

G20

C14

LKHGF JI

G15

REFER TO CIVIL &
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS
FOR RETAINING WALL

E5

A400

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

1 2 3 4 5
6

REFER TO
CIVIL & LANDSCAPE
DRAWINGS
FOR RETAINING WALL

R6

G20

G3

G1

C14
J7

G20

G20G20R6R6R6

C14

G3G3

G1

J7

5" 

12"

R6

E5

A400
R6

PAVILION

G100

C14
J11J7

C14

G1

G3

1 2 3 4 5 6

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

C3

A400

FITNESS

001

VEST

V001

OUTSIDE

STORAGE

005

COMMUNITY

ROOM

101 PREP

100

LEASING

107

5" 

12"

5" 

12"

R6
G3

C14

G16

G20

G20

J5

WB2

S1

W14

WB2

A500

E6

C.1 E.2

E5

REFER
TO E4/A890

FOR INTERIOR
ELEVATION

R6

R6

C14

G1

G3

E2

J11

TRUSS BEARING
111'-8"

A

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

PAVILION

G100

TOP OF CONC.

3'-8" OVHG

3'
-6

"

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

A600

E6

1'-0" 2'-4"+/- 1'-0".

A600

D6
97'-7 1/2"
TOP OF CONC.

A600

A2

3'-0"

J11
J7

C14

F

90'-10"

R6

G3

G1

C14

R6R6

G16

TRUSS BEARING 1
111'-0"

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

3'-8" OVHG

1:20 SLOPE

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

3'
-6

"

J11

J11

EXTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB
SLOPE AS REQUIRED

6 7

G3

G1

C14

R6

A600

A2
Sim

J7

C6

A500

TRUSS BEARING 1
111'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

1:20 SLOPE

99'-1"

LANDING

+/-

G3R6G20

J11

G1 C14

J11
C14

CLUBHOUSE BEYOND

EXTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB
SLOPE AS REQUIRED

6 7 8 9

10 11

1:20 SLOPE

EXTERIOR
CONCRETE SLAB
SLOPE AS
REQUIRED

R6

G3
PAVILION BEYOND

J11

G1

G3

J7

J11
C14

G20

J I G.7 F.6

C6

A500

TRUSS BEARING 1
111'-0"

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

1:20 SLOPE

J11

G1 C14

G3R6G20

C14 J11

C14

J11

EXTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB
SLOPE AS REQUIRED

6
78910

TRUSS BEARING 1
111'-0"

1:20 SLOPE

99'-1"+/-

LANDING

G3R6 G20

G1 C14

J11

EXTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB
SLOPE AS REQUIRED

IG.7F.6

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

2/
13

/2
01

5 
1:

37
:5

7 
P

M
C

:\p
ra

 r
ac

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
02

28
-c

en
tr

al
_a

re
ed

.r
vt B

is
ho

ps
 B

ay
- 

C
lu

bh
ou

se
, P

av
ili

on
 &

 W
el

co
m

e 
C

en
te

r
H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 Q

 &
 B

IS
H

O
P

S
 B

A
Y

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

AJR

02-13-15

140228-01

A400

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

C1 LAY-IN CEILING PANELS IN EXPOSED GRID SYSTEM SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C2 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD CEILING ON METAL SUSPENSION SYSTEM SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C3 1 HR RATED SHAFT WALL CEILING: WHI DESIGN 495 PSH 0154/0167,  ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD
ON 2-1/2" STEEL SHAFTWALL STUDS AT 24" OC WITH 1" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD LINER PANEL AT
CONCEALED FACE.

C7 WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD ON METAL FURRING
CHANNELS 24" OC SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C14 EXTERIOR SOFFIT: ALUMINUM SOFFIT PANEL SYSTEM (25% PERFORATED)

E1 ALUMINUM WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.

E2 ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.

E5 VINYL DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.  BASIS OF DESIGN:  JELD WEN, BUILDERS
SERIES - BUILDERS VINYL (V2500)

E8 INSULATED FRP DOOR

G1 METAL FASCIA SYSTEM: METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2x WOOD BLOCKING

G3 METAL GUTTER: 5" K STYLE WITH DOWNSPOUTS.

G15 3/4" X 5 1/2" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G16 3/4" X 11 1/4" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

J3 PRECAST LINTEL

J4 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J5 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 7 1/4" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J7 ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM

J9 BRONZE DEDICATION PLAQUE.  REFER TO DETAIL A5/A600

J11 DECORATIVE FIBERGLASS COLUMN COVER.  REFER TO DETAILS E3/A600 AND E4/A600.

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

S1 5" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 3" CHOKER COURSE OVER 5" STONE BASE.

S2 3" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING SLAB ON 8" PRECAST CONCRETE HOLLOW CORE PLANK.

S7 BALCONY DECK:  COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2x TREATED WOOD FRAMING. 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
EAST ELEVATIONA1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTH ELEVATIONA3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTH ELEVATIONB3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
WEST ELEVATIONB1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
BUILDING SECTION - EAST/WESTC3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
EAST ELEVATION - PAVILIOND1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTH ELEVATION - PAVILIOND2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
WEST ELEVATION - PAVILIONE1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTH ELEVATION - PAVILIONE2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
BUILDING SECTION - PAVILION - EAST/WESTE4

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT VERTICAL SIDING (SEE
ELEVATIONS), 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2
X 6 WOOD STUDS AT 16" OC WITH R-21 BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.

W16 EXTERIOR WALL:  STONE VENEER WALL CONSISTING OF STONE VENEER, AIR SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS AT 16" OC WITH
R-21 BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.

WB2 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH SHEET
MEMBRANE WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1" ALUMINUM
COMPRESSION BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND
FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

WB3 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL.  PROVIDE 2"
RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND 48" VERTICALLY ON WALL AND 24" HORIZONTALLY BELOW FLOOR
SLAB.

WB4 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): 12" REINFORCED CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH
SHEET MEMBRANE WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1"
ALUMINUM COMPRESSION BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION,
EXTEND FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
BUILDING SECTION - NORTH/SOUTHC1

 1/4" = 1'-0"A400
PAVILION - RETAINING WALL SECTIONE5

 1/4" = 1'-0"A400
WALL SECTION - PAVILIONE6

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTH ELEVATION - WALKWAYB5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
EAST ELEVATION - WALKWAYB6

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTH ELEVATION - WALKWAYC5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
WEST ELEVATION - WALKWAYC6

Revisions

FALSE ROOF DORMER



MIDDLETON, WI  53562-0330

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTORS

2830 PARMENTER STREET

FAX  (608) 831-6266

TEL  (608) 836-7041

P.O. BOX  620330

bruce

company

the

OF WISCONSIN INC.

T
H

E
 B

A
C

K
 N

IN
E
 A

P
A

R
T

M
E
N

T
S 

- 
B

IS
H

O
P
S 

B
A

Y
M

ID
D

L
E
T

O
N

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

3
5
6
5

--
--

This plan made exclusively for the
party named in the title block. It

remains the property of The Bruce

Company of Wisconsin, Inc.  and
may not be reproduced or

implemented in whole or part by any
method without prior written consent

of The Bruce Company of

Wisconsin, Inc. I:
\2

0
1
5
 C

A
D

\S
T

E
V

E
 S

H
O

R
T

\B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 A

P
T

S\
B

A
C

K
 N

IN
E
 A

P
T

S 
1
5
C

2
.D

W
G

 C
re

at
e
d
: 
4
/2

1
/2

0
1
5
, 
Sa

ve
d
: 
4
/2

2
/2

0
1
5
, 
P
ri

n
te

d
: 
4
/2

2
/2

0
1
5

Checked By: SS

Drawn By: 12/08/14

RS

Revised: 1/22/15 RS

Revised: 4/21/15 RS
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:



This plan made exclusively for the

party named in the title block. It

remains the property of The Bruce

Company of Wisconsin, Inc.  and
may not be reproduced or

implemented in whole or part by any
method without prior written consent

of The Bruce Company of

Wisconsin, Inc. I:
\2

0
1
5
 C

A
D

\S
T

E
V

E
 S

H
O

R
T

\B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 A

P
T

S\
B

A
C

K
 N

IN
E
 A

P
T

S 
1
5
C

2
.D

W
G

 C
re

at
e
d
: 
4
/2

1
/2

0
1
5
, 
Sa

ve
d
: 
4
/2

2
/2

0
1
5
, 
P
ri

n
te

d
: 
4
/2

2
/2

0
1
5

Checked By: SS

Drawn By: 12/08/14
RS

Revised: 1/22/15 RS

Revised: 4/21/15 RS
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:

MIDDLETON, WI  53562-0330

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTORS

2830 PARMENTER STREET

FAX  (608) 831-6266

TEL  (608) 836-7041

P.O. BOX  620330

bruce

company

the

OF WISCONSIN INC.

T
H

E
 B

A
C

K
 N

IN
E
 A

P
A

R
T

M
E
N

T
S 

- 
B

IS
H

O
P
S 

B
A

Y
M

ID
D

L
E
T

O
N

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

3
5
6
5

--
--



This plan made exclusively for the

party named in the title block. It

remains the property of The Bruce

Company of Wisconsin, Inc.  and
may not be reproduced or

implemented in whole or part by any
method without prior written consent

of The Bruce Company of

Wisconsin, Inc. I:
\2

0
1
5
 C

A
D

\S
T

E
V

E
 S

H
O

R
T

\B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 A

P
T

S\
B

A
C

K
 N

IN
E
 A

P
T

S 
1
5
C

2
.D

W
G

 C
re

at
e
d
: 
4
/2

1
/2

0
1
5
, 
Sa

ve
d
: 
4
/2

2
/2

0
1
5
, 
P
ri

n
te

d
: 
4
/2

2
/2

0
1
5

Checked By: SS

Drawn By: 12/08/14
RS

Revised: 1/22/15 RS

Revised: 4/21/15 RS
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:

MIDDLETON, WI  53562-0330

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTORS

2830 PARMENTER STREET

FAX  (608) 831-6266

TEL  (608) 836-7041

P.O. BOX  620330

bruce

company

the

OF WISCONSIN INC.

T
H

E
 B

A
C

K
 N

IN
E
 A

P
A

R
T

M
E
N

T
S 

- 
B

IS
H

O
P
S 

B
A

Y
M

ID
D

L
E
T

O
N

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

3
5
6
5

--
--



 

0

Date:4/24/2015

Footcandles calculated at grade using mean lumen values
9201 Washington Ave
Racine, WI 53406
PH: (800) 236-7000
FX: (800) 236-7500
www.ruudlightingdirect.com

Illumination results shown on this lighting design are based on project parameters provided to Ruud Lighting
used in conjunction with luminaire test procedures conducted under laboratory conditions. Actual project
conditions differing from these design parameters may affect field results. The customer is responsible for
verifying dimensional accuracy along with compliance with any applicable electrical, lighting, or energy code.

100' 200'

Scale: 1"=50'

FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS:
POLE MOUNTED - 25' AFG (22' POLE + 3' BASE)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT REQUIRED:
(9) PS4S22C1BZ     (22' x 4" x 0.125" STEEL SQUARE POLE, SINGLE MOUNT)
PROPOSED POLES MEET 100MPH SUSTAINED WIND LOAD

Filename: 150424EN1JEE.AGI

Layout by: JACOB EDLER

Customer No: 73519Project Name: BISHOP'S BAY BACK NINE RESIDENCES

MH: 25

PR 400W PSMH

AC 400W PSMH

MH: 25

MH: 25

AC 400W PSMH

MH: 25

PR 400W PSMH

PR 400W PSMH

MH: 25

MH: 25

PR 400W PSMH

MH: 25

PR 400W PSMH

MH: 25

PR 400W PSMH

MH: 25

AC 400W PSMH

5.0 4.4 3.9 3.9 4.5 3.3 3.6 2.6 1.5 1.2 1.5 2.0 1.8 2.3 2.4 1.8 2.0 1.5 0.8

4.8 4.9 7.5 4.9 4.9 3.4 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.8 3.0 4.4 4.6 3.1 4.1 2.5 1.6

4.8 4.4 8.3 9.0 6.0 6.0 4.3 2.4 1.9 2.4 3.8 2.6 4.1 5.2 4.3 2.7 4.0 2.3 1.4

2.8 3.1 8.0 5.4 5.8 4.4 2.5 1.7 2.3 2.6 5.2 5.2 3.9 5.1 6.1 2.5 2.2 1.1

3.3 3.4 2.6 5.9 5.0 5.2 3.9 2.7 2.0 1.5 2.7 3.7 3.6 3.1 3.9 3.9 3.2 1.4 1.3

2.1 2.1 1.1 4.7 4.4 3.0 1.9 1.9 2.2 2.2 1.9 2.7 2.6 2.1 2.0 2.2

1.2 1.0 0.9 1.7 2.7 4.5 3.8 5.7 6.6 5.3 4.2 1.2 1.3 2.7 2.1 1.0

1.2 1.1 1.1 0.8 1.4 2.5 3.4 4.6 5.2 5.0 6.0 3.3 3.5 2.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 0.9 1.2 1.0 1.1 1.9 2.1 5.8 4.6 3.5 4.4 5.1 2.3

1.3 1.2 1.2 0.8 0.9 1.3 3.3 4.6 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.7 1.0 0.8 1.3 2.2 3.8 2.9 4.9 4.6 5.1 3.0

1.0 1.2 1.1 2.1 2.4 4.5 2.8 3.8 1.4 0.9

1.0 1.5 1.9 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.1 2.5 2.9 2.1 1.3 1.0

2.1 2.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.7

2.4 3.9 1.0 1.4 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.7 3.0 5.8

5.9 2.6 0.9 1.0 1.3 2.0 2.7 3.9 6.8 9.4

4.8 4.1 0.7 1.1 2.0 3.4 4.4 5.7 7.8 7.8

3.7 5.0 0.8 1.4 2.6 4.7 5.3 4.7 4.6 2.4

5.0 4.0 1.0 1.8 3.0 4.1 3.7 2.5 1.6 0.9

5.1 2.5 1.3 2.0 2.6 3.0 2.1 1.4 0.7

2.3 3.6 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.1 1.9 1.6 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.7

1.9 2.0 1.2 1.2 1.5 1.8 1.9 2.1 2.3 2.2 1.9 1.5 1.0

0.8 1.1 1.8 1.0 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.6 4.3 4.1 3.0 2.0

0.7 0.7 3.5 2.2 1.1 1.6 2.5 3.9 4.8 5.1 4.1 3.1 1.7 0.9

2.7 3.6 1.5 3.4 6.5 7.4 6.2 4.1 2.3 1.4 0.7

4.2 5.5 7.3 9.2 8.2

5.6 4.3 4.0

3.7 5.1

4.1 2.5

2.6 2.8

1.6

0.7 1.8

0.9 1.0 2.1 2.7 3.4 1.7

1.4 2.3 3.2 2.9 2.3

Label Arrangement Lumens/Lamp LLF Total Watts Description
6 PR 400W PSMH SINGLE 40000 0.750 2700 PR2640-M

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty

3 AC 400W PSMH SINGLE 40000 0.750 1350 AC2640-M

Calculation Summary
Label Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
Paved Areas 2.87 9.4 0.7 4.10 13.43








	AGENDA
	1 Approve Minutes of 4-29-15
	[04-29min.doc]

	2 Discussion and Action on Revised Back Nine Residences Concept Plan for Entire Parcel, Specific Implementation Plan and Design Review for First Phase of Project, Certified Survey Map, and Proposed Landscape Easement for a Portion of the Southern-Most Lot, Bishops Bay Parkway (PC 2438)
	[05-27memo.doc]
	[PCsubmittal 2015-04-14 Arch Drawings.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2015-04-14 Civil Site Plans.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2015-04-14 CSM.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2015-05-12 SIP narrative.pdf]
	[PCSubmittal 2015-05-12 BLDG 1_SIP Modification.pdf]
	[PCSubmittal 2015-05-12 BLDG 2_SIP Modification.pdf]
	[PCSubmittal 2015-05-12 Civil Site Plans_24x36.pdf]
	[PCSubmittal 2015-05-12 CLUBHOUSE COMPLEX_SIP Modification.pdf]
	[PCSubmittal 2015-05-12 Landscape Plan.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2015-05-12 lighting plan.pdf]
	[MWJZCsubmittal 2015-05-27 correspondence.pdf]


